TOWNSHIP

ADA TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
MONDAY NOVEMBER 23, 2020
7:00 P.M.

PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 228 OF 2020, THE ADA TOWNSHIP BOARD IN ORDER TO PROTECT
THE PUBLIC HEALTH WILL CONDUCT ITS MEETINGS VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS. ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO LISTEN AND/OR WATCH THE PROCEEDINGS OR PROVIDE
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY DO SO BY USING THE FOLLOWING INTERNET CONNECTION OR PHONE

NUMBERS AND MEETING ID NUMBER:

Click to join by computer/tablet/smartphone:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85296500875
Meeting ID: 852 9650 0875
Passcode: 503415

Dial-in phone audio:
1-301-715-8592 or
1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 852 9650 0875
Passcode: 503415

Members of the public that require additional assistance may utilize the Michigan Relay System (7-1-1)
to participate in the meeting.

l. CALLTO ORDER

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. ROLL CALL

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. GENERAL TOWNSHIP BUSINESS
Motion to approve minutes and accept and file reports/communications under
consent agenda

A. APPROVAL OF TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 26, 2020

B. RECEIVE AND FILE VARIOUS REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
1. Library/Community Center Status Report, JLL— November 12, 2020


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85296500875

\Y

VI,

XI.

XIl.

XIl.

XIV.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS
A. Township General Warrants
B. Payment Application #17 — Library/Community Center Project

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointment of Supervisor Ross Leisman as Representative to the Grand Valley
Metro Council

B. Resolution R-112320-1: A Resolution Appointing Tom Korth to Planning
Commission

C. Resolution R-112320-2: A Resolution Approving a Request from GR Triathlon to
hold event June 19 & 20, 2020 and Associated Road Closures

D. Request from Nonna’s Trattoria for Permanent Outdoor Seating and Alcohol
Service Area Permit

E. Right of First Refusal to Acquire Property at 1100 Pettis Avenue

F. Consider Proposal from Byce & Associates Inc. for Structural Engineering Services
for Roselle Park Shelter Project for an Amount Not to Exceed $3,500.00

G. Consider Purchase of Bobcat Angle Broom Attachment from Carleton Equipment
for an Amount Not to Exceed $4,202.80

H. Consider Purchase of BS&A Timesheets Module

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Engineering Project Update, Moore & Bruggink — November 17, 2020

B. Museum Manager Update — November 17, 2020

C. Parks & Recreation Director Report — November 12, 2020

D. Township Manager Report — November 18, 2020

E. Sheriff’s Department Report — 3" Quarter (7/1/20 — 9/30/20)

OPPORTUNITY FOR ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT



VI-Al

ADA TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING Draft
MINUTES
OCTOBER 26, 2020 — 7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to Governor Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-48, The Ada Township Board, in order to protect the public
health, conducted its meeting via electronic communications via ZOOM Meeting. The roll was called. Members
present: Supervisor Haga, Clerk Smith, and Trustees Hurwitz, Jacobs, and McAleenan. Members Absent: Treasurer
Moran and Trustee Proos.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Hurwitz, to approve the October 26, 2020 Agenda as amended to remove
items B. and F. under New Business. Roll Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent -
Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

GENERAL TOWNSHIP BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes; Accept Reports/Communications
Moved by Hurwitz, supported by McAleenan, to approve the September 28, 2020 board minutes, and accept

and receive the reports/communications under Consent Agenda. Roll Call: Yes - Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs,
McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS

Township General Warrants
Haga presented the following: Hand Checks: $4,979.42 (with deduction of Alpha-Tran Engineering in the amount of

$627.00), Warrants: $248,124.66. Total of all Checks and Warrants: $253,104.08. Moved by McAleenan, supported
by Hurwitz, to approve the Warrant Report for October 26, 2020, in the total amount of $253,104.08. Roll Call:
Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

Payment Application #16 — Library/Community Center Project

Nick Haglund noted this is for work completed in the month of September and she generally summarized the charges
along with updates for the project. Moved by Hurwitz, supported by Jacobs, to approve Pay Application #16 for
the Library/Community Center Project to Erhardt Construction in the amount of $784,157.65. Roll Call: Yes -
Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

Payment Application #3 — AdaTowne/AdaCroft Water Main & Street Project
Steve Groenenboom, Township Engineer, presented this pay application.

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Hurwitz, to approve Pay Application #3 for the AdaTowne/AdaCroft Water
Main & Street Project to C L Trucking & Excavating, LLC, in the amount of $134,967.23. Roll Call: Yes — Haga,
Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

Payment Application #4 — AdaTowne/AdaCroft Water Main & Street Project

Steve Groenenboom, Township Engineer, presented this pay application, noting this is for work for September 1
through October 2, 2020, noting the project through end of September is approximately 67% complete.

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Jacobs, to approve Pay Application #4 for the AdaTowne/AdaCroft Water
Main & Street Project to C L Trucking & Excavating, LLC, in the amount of $437,772.28. Roll Call: Yes ~ Haga,
Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

Payment Application #1 — Ada Drive Outlet Sanitary Sewer Repair Project
Steve Groenenboom, Township Engineer, presented this pay application, for work through August 31, 2020.




Ada Township Board Meeting
Minutes of October 26, 2020
Page 2 of 4

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Jacobs, to approve Pay Application #1 for the Ada Drive Outlet Sanitary
Sewer Repair Project to Insituform Technologies, USA, LLC, in the amount of $261,937.81. Roll Call: Yes -
Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

Payment Application #2 — Ada Drive Outlet Sanitary Sewer Repair Project

Steve Groenenboom, Township Engineer, presented this pay application, for work done in September 2020, which
puts total the earned roughly at 67% complete. Moved by McAleenan, supported by Hurwitz, to approve Pay
Application #2 for the Ada Drive Outlet Sanitary Sewer Repair Project to Insituform Technologies, USA, LLC,in
the amount of $731,821.46. Roll Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran,
Proos. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

BOARD COMMENT
McAleenan congratulated the trustees and board members who will be starting next month.
Hurwitz thanked Jackie and poll workers in advance for their work next week.

Jacobs commented on the medification to crosswalk by Leconard Field — feels the narrowing will slow traffic down a bit
and feels this is a great step in the right direction.

Smith gave an election update, noting her office and staff have been very busy. She stated that absentee ballots must
be returned by 8:00 p.m. on election day.

Haga commented that the George Haga Day was great and he will remember that day for a long time, and he thanked
all who were involved in putting this together.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution R-102620-1 Extension and Modification of Expedited Approval Process for Outdoor Seating
Area at Food and Beverage Establishments

Ferro presented the Resolution. He stated the current extension expires at the end of October. There is still a need
for food and beverage establishments to spread people out more because they are still operating under reduced
occupancy limits. The proposal is to replace the expiring authorization with a slightly modified authorization which
specifically allows for administrative approval for temporary enclosure structures to enclose outdoor seating areas
during the winter months. The Township has already received a couple requests for this. McAleenan asked what
steps are being taken to ensure these outdoor structures can support snow loads and that they aiso do not pose a fire
risk. Ferro stated these will be inspected by the building inspectors. Smith stated she is bothered by the tables in the
walkway outside Nonna's which make it difficult to maintain a 6-foot distance — she believes this is unsafe and should
not be allowed. Ferro stated this was most likely due to the vegetation growth.

Moved by Jacobs, supported by Hurwitz, to adopt Resolution R-102620-1, Extension and Modification of
Expedited Approval Process for Outdoor Seating Area at Food and Beverage Establishments. Roll Call: Yes
- Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan; No - Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

B. Purchase of New Server

Township Manager Suchy presented this request. He said this is for a new server to replace the existing server. These
are typically intended for 5 years. We received quotes that would include increased remote activity. Suchy summarized
the quotes from Aunalytics and IT Right. He believes this might be eligible for CARES Act funding. McAleenan asked



Ada Township Board Meeting
Minutes of October 26, 202(}
Page 3 of 4

if Jon Gibson could provide an estimation for increased users based on this improvement. There was further discussion
regarding purchase of additional laptops/current server capacity support and believes this is support for a CARES Act
refund. Suchy agreed and he will push for this.

Moved by Hurwitz, supported by Jacobs, to approve the new server purchase with IT Right in the amount of
$21,707.98 as proposed. Roll Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent ~ Moran, Proos.
Motion carried.

C. Leonard Field Park Design Engineering Design & Grant Application Proposal from RJM Design

Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks Director, gave a brief summary. He stated they did an updated master plan a few months back.
From the cost assessment for the master plan, there are components that each have cost estimates within them. They
would like to go back to RJM to assist in a plan to set priorities and perhaps consolidate into project years. Fitzpatrick
is recommending they apply for another DNR land and water grant to cover some of this improvement cost. The first
component is to help with the lighting design element and to assess if they can do two extensions to the power system.
The second part of the proposal is helping with the grant — with one option where RJM does partial support, or a second
option where they do all the work and submit it for us. The Advisory Board approved the recommendation of Phase 2
of the lighting upgrades and Phase 3 for application support, for a total of $12,500 for their services to help move
forward on this plan. It is recommended to not exceed a cost of $13,000. Jim Morgan from RJM added that a lot of
the application is done on line and thus they will probably not even need the excess $500 for reimbursables. Smith
asked about the fees for supplementary services on an hourly basis as set out in RIM’s memo. Jim Morgan stated in
that paragraph of the memo, two options were given, so this is an either/or situation. There was further discussion
regarding the grant. Fitzpatrick stated this is spread out over 2 years and he noted this may also be supplemented be
some donations. McAleenan asked what we are deprioritizing to move this to the front of the line within a capital
improvement plan perspective. Morgan stated we need to find highest priorities and in working with RJM over the next
two months, we will have an update on this as far as what we may have to wait on, etc. McAleenan encourages the
Township to proceed cautiously and conservatively and make sure we are not spreading ourselves too thin.

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Jacobs, to approve the recommendation from RJM Design for the Leonard
Field Park Project, Phases 2 and 3, in the amount of $12,500. Roll Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs,
McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

D. Kent District Library Agreement

Ferro noted the Township Board has been provided the proposed Agreement between the Township and KDL under
which KDL would occupy our building to provide library services. Since then, a commitiee has worked on revisions
and has a revised draft for the Board's consideration tonight. Ferro spoke about different options for the library hours.
A provision has been added allowing the Township to use the first floor lobby area for Township activities as long as
the activities do not materially interfere with library operations. A provision has been added to allow ending the
agreement at any time with 180 days’ written notice. Suchy said he recently spoke with KDL wherein they set forth a
few minor concerns — one regarding the opt-out option, wherein they would like the same ability to have the option to
opt out with 180 days’ notice, and another cancern regarding time of pay out of license fees under Section 5.3. Ferro
stated he does not believe the Township's use of the community space is restricted, Hurwitz set forth concerns about
the hours and the opt-out option. Smith stated she does not have a problem with KDL's recommended changes.
Moved by McAleenan, supported by Hurwitz, to postpone action on the Kent District Library Agreement to
allow further investigation into definitive library hours, and proposed KDL changes regarding payment
schedule and opt-out option, Sections 4 and 5.3. Roll Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith.
Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Ada Fire Department Activity Report - September 2020

Building Permit Trend Report — October 20, 2020

Engineering Project Update, Mocre & Bruggink — October 19, 2020
Museum Manager Weekly Report — October 16, 2020

Township Manager Report — October 21, 2020

moowz>

McAleenan suggested presenting these reports in graphical forms.

Moved by McAleenan, supported by Jacobs, to accept and receive the Department Reports as presented. Roll
Call: Yes — Haga, Hurwitz, Jacobs, McAleenan, Smith. Absent — Moran, Proos. Motion carried.



Ada Township Board Meeting
Minutes of October 26, 2020
Page 4 of 4

OPPORTUNITY FOR ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no additional public comment.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:27 p.m.

Jacqueline Smith Date
Ada Township Clerk



w

&
£ et

el

oA SEN T T I e

[Lr s v

"r"'*.r".r e

i a

0<Z0¢ ¢l +2qQUIBNON
uebiyoln ‘epy
188D AllunwiwoD ¥ Aleiqi [apuy Uep Ay

140d3d SNLVLS 1D310dd

<z Al A@vv




¥oeiLuo @ LZ0z-uer-62 (fresqr) ssauisng jo Aeq L

yeLuo @ 0202-930-52 {Aeiqr) Aouedno00 JO WAD / UOHINASUOY
aeq ang
uC&Q( S[od 11
SSUO)SI|IN Ysiul4
ping man e REECZE Ry
m _ Jonasuo)
! 0202-090- 1€ 0202-030-20 llessu( aunpwny | -Buiado Ariqy ol Joye
|esmponsys Agqo] “ssaliboid ui uBisap abeubis Jouaypxe pue
S3JANIY Jean) Bujwoadn Jousu) “sledwod Guidesspue| pue Huned yeydse ‘sianed

¥ouq Joua)x3 "payna/papues Bueq pue pajieisul Guucoy
0ZZe119) 100} ;s | 'PE|IEISUl 31} AU pue JadieD 100} 5,7

6102-Bnygz 6L0Z-Bny-¢2 uiiseq
8L0Z-unf-11 gL02-1dy-52 ueld
8102-994-LZ 810Z-Uer-4z sjenu) "19juad Apunwiwoes pue

Aresqy diysumol J's 000'bZ MIU B JO uoongsuod pue ubisag uonduosag

31eQg pu3 [ENIOY aje(] ang DLUEN

S3aU0}Sa|IN pajeIdwon) Aewiwng |jeJaAQ 9 uonduosaqg

10008LdY98LZ | 483uad Ajunwwo) g Aseiqiy epy Alewwing ajnpayoss |




Qasn ££9'292'6
asngo
asn sr0'v0l
asn 1¥6'zLe’L
asn e»9's¥6°'L

S3JI0AU| |B}O)

asn 6ze'év8’LlL
asno
asnzig'isy
asn veE'vFe’L
asn €£8'2¢1'01

SIUBWHWWON
jejo] paiaaloiy

asn 616'665'z1
asn g98'szy
asn L1g'eeL
asn 298'08Z'L
QSN £L5'2v1'0b
19bpng

paaoiddy |ejo|

asn 616'665'2L
asn g98'sey
asn L19'geL

asn £98'982'1

asn €45'4¥1'01

12bpng
pajaalold |elo)

000'000'2Z}

9Ge'e8.
FLO0VL')
0S2'S51°1
08.°026'8

19bpng
leutbuo

1204
dv2 - Aouabuiuon
dvJ - ABojouyoa| pue Buinop ‘394J
dvd - sjse0 yos
dvD - SIS0 pieH

100081Ld¥98L2C

191U Ajlunwwo) 9 Aieiqi epy

uonoag Aiobajen 3son Ag

Arewwng }abpng |



R wmes oo TFRETLL PRI [:3- 411
SOTLYRT 0000005 00°000'cS WYL o BILYSLE (SOt Lv) 00956 TR

L3 0O WO HRATS T LSS a9 [ wmasybo Ary 4L
00T00'r 0000y ut 000 (o'o0o'ns} coom0s Msuciyirg Apnong -HOAL
wine [y MomE WIS [ 24 Loath ormi's) woR'® Eeapmes W) 1 wms) HOEL
00T000E 0000008 000N 00000 0000 LG many) /UG AmamEN -3
000G 0000 2000000 0070000 000000 Wrg Kyo Aegms 7 90wOrS v 243
[ 00’y Wt 00000'r {00 00! 00T00'% SRAmOY BN RSRES <344
000005 C0000'SC L0 w000 Q0'000'sE SomMgy Gupg J RNy -3
T ooos ) 00005 L o Ny -344
0K 000N0'R 0060 [0y WO TR0 BYNG. | AERUN ) COpNG -Fdd
000N 000060 00°00L0E oo 008 000 L (3184 LD edsepuT] | RRELR DOPRG ‘3dd
00566 'S% wowir't 00555 0SS 0508 oresye WYL [0 ] W1 7 B Loy -3 43
BHER e rpsTe [ 3--4 KRR TR WTI W L3~ 1 [~ ] Wy fanpung oumpy -344
86 I8 550 2= 7Y [ - Fiol L 3-- ¥ W LR L3~ 7.0 (-3~ ¥o] W [ MNP J KANRA ‘343
ZSm DTN 060 DN {95 9ec 908} 00°000'S0L Samecry arpund ‘344
Irgr) v 3 E
W (00000 055} [ )] ARmOERO0 6
won o woH wen's W 0L 00K 'L [N WRINJN0 N
WRO'L w0}0'L WL WL WTNL RE'L WL oL RS RO LS )R N
D Y - ERIARNG
SWESHT WAL ZTNTS KWORRMELL  ISens'on OSDIFOIGS (0000005 GO DL RO COMETIL UL TR S5TLPECL T SSEITMT  C0TRLTNE W ARy ~ R0
FRT Y LTRLEER A i €545 Lva 08 £LR60PL R S5°LLS LT ORI MR B - bma

S 25

[: 3~ Fa3 WRIT ST WRID WP I WRIN [ 3---3] TR LERNG - v

LT WLT Ly7ird Wue'T WiRT WLR'T s T =m0 Samr)

L43 {0000 o) 0000008 TR RIS - R

= 100 oO0'Se) oo waly ERwRIIGe - BRI

woNT ] b4 mmeT mo'z om0z comoT o] 00T o0 00T DU + WAL

[L1-ThS 0008t WL oL [ 1T} s 0L . 744 LD S - FRAEOND - MNPRAD

o 5WEE B5WCE 05 WCTE 050 L34 L a o0 [3040] ©5688's} W AREY] - BIAREOND - LEPRAD
[73-73 1 s [ rd 08'L90'91 00°00C 041 OB'00C 004 o000k 0a 00°00%0R% " 00°00¢ 084 00'005°P 00000 504 srpsadey LEBO
0Ly o 15000 erigsoc ey Y1 L ooaete 00°008 19 00005181 000057168 ) iy - ey

e 95908 5¥LOY £ 590 T8 oy ] 0 055 508 10010008} 00055 T8 OS50 0005508 % 00055 v 0 Ty 00055 10 AR - SRR
EEAt gt TLLHETZRE Y RLLLE DL LA 00'CEr'0S FOECREEL  {0000YE) A0 TLITYLE CLERRY LRI

10008LdP98LZ | 48jusd Aunwiwo) B Ateiqi epy uoday 1509 pajedionuy |




"$uLIa] paacldde pieog-6/1 |
‘02/92/01 10} 18 UonEUaSaI4-0Z/9L/0)
‘Buneall 0z/gz/6 Je pieog ay) 0} UONBPUSLULIOTS)
diysumo ) epy 0cieiLlL (VAT ATA saIwwod Juasaud o) Jebeueyy diysumo-0zZ/b L6 asedT] U=d0
"Buneaw 0z/L2/2 18 pajoslal pieog yolm
‘Juswasibe asuanyasea| alnoaxa 0} (I 3 diysumo]

pania0al ale suopjeuop
diysumo) epy 020¢ JoquaAoN 61/¢2/01 papuwos jje jyun Buipuny deb apiacid o) pasy Mo|4 ysel usdo

UMD |}ed ang ajeq] peig SJUaLIWo D SIS

Swia}] uonRIY

100081LdP98LZ | 481uad Ajlunwuwio) @ Adeiqi] epy

sw9y| uonIYy |




‘02/61101

Jo yeem 8y} peceld 8q 0} paNPayIs Yeydse — 0Z/91L/0L
‘2502 sjue|d ay) al049q paj[eIsul 2q 0) Juswaned snpaysg Juawaned jo Buppey [T

yeydse moje o) suswanordun 3ps uo Buppom |preyg

0c/0€/01 0c/vLiG

‘uononposd siexiom Buioeduwn sospue
uononiisuco Bupuadsns-a) panss| aq JSPIQ  SAINSEXT

asL 0ZILIS JEUCIIPPE UE pinoys papeduwl aq ABW NPayds “JoUmYA |inpayos $]020J0Jd 61-QIAQD Uado
‘A09) J2d awNsal 0) JgE SEM UOIDNIISUOD ‘0Z0Z L Ael uQ

3aleq ang pauadQ ajeqg

AloBaleny

SNIE}S

J9)sibay sy

10008LdP98LZ | 491uad Apunwwo) @ Aleuqi epy

s)siY |



10008LdY98LZ | J83U8D Aunwwod g Aseiqi epy sojoyd ssaiboud |




10008Ld¥981Z | Jeluad Aunwiwog @ Aleiqiy epy sojoyd sselboud |




111 L]
Nl T e

10008Ld¥98LZ | 4e3UaD Ajunwiwog @ Aleiqiy epy sojoyd ssaiboud |



10008LdY98LZ | 493uad Ajunwwo) g Aieiqiq epy sojoyd ssalboud |



Hi

i
{i

i
|
1]

!

—
il

|

. w%\

=
.

10008LdY98LZ | J83uad Aunwwo) g Aresqr epy sojoyd ssasbolid |



VII-A

ADA TOWNSHIP
WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
ON BOARD MEETING DATE: Novemeber 23, 2020

HAND CHECKS

#101 # FE42, E43 $ 385.50
#205 # FE42,E43 $ 1,490.24
#208 %
#2211 #
#213  #
#214 # FEA42 E43, E44 $ 737.98
#243  #
#248 %
#2409 #
#401 #
#590 #
#591 #
#592  #
#701  #
TOTAL ALL HAND CHECKS $ 2,613.72
WARRANTS
#101  GENERAL FUND $ 60,640.96
#205  PUBLIC SAFETY FUND $ 5,236.74
#208  PARK FUND
#211  TOWNSHIP TRAILS $ 3,988.96
#213  PARKS & OPEN SPACE
#214  PARKS & RECREATION $ 2,582.20
#243  BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT
#248 DDA FUND $ 900.00
#301  ENVISION ADA
#401  CAPITAL PROJECT $ 10,611.29
#500 SEWER OPERATION FUND $ 13,405.78
#591  WATER OPERATION FUND $ 19,165.81
#592  GRAND VALLEY ESTATES FUND $ 4,540.51
#701  ESCROW ACCT
TOTAL WARRANTS $  121,072.25
TOTAL ALL CHECKS & WARRANTS $ 123,685.97




Pk L99

SHNINIYd FJAOTIHNI

OVIAY (€T
00-8Z2Z TIYH dML-I9NYHD FTANYH ONY 32071
OTT 9I¥S ANY MD0T 3-¥ 21
00°0s¢ H3I IONYNILNIYW SNOILOJATH
HOHMAHD TYNOILYDTIONOD WAV "TT
0€°620°'F2 TYIOL
00°660°2 $¥000 JYAMIS FIYOILSTANI
SLTETZ NOSNOYd LETL 9IA SSIK ¥X
05°2kT NOILYLS IJIT 1S NOLInd
00°002 MaYd 3TTAS0d
00°000°€E doLoadIaq ALITILN
00°006°LT 0202-120 WITA¥AS LOVULNOD
G0°8L8 SONIQYAd ¥HLAEW @ FTIAD
ONINYITD HIMIAS NIIAOW SNYAY™ "0T
9878501 TYL10L
€p-628 ONISSOYD INITAITd HIALYM .91
€P° 628 ONISSOYD INITIAId HAIYM 2T
27T ‘II dROD LNIFWIAIYNYW J¥odTIVY: ‘6
v9° 2912 120Z-33d JTHSYIGWIW TYNNNY 9Id SSIH
ONI ‘WILSAS 9IQ SSIH” "8
00°58¢9 TYIOL
0000t NOLTIAd 0919 ADNYNIINIVH TATILNAATHA
00°58¢ ¥d ¥av¥ T198% ADNYNIAINIWHW FATLNIATEA
I¥D NYOIHDIW® "L
LE"T69 STIIE ¥ALYM TIVW S$§FD0dd 2 49YIS0d
INI ‘SNOILYDINOWWOD INIM® "9
62°¢C S§HAITd4dNS
*ONI ‘ONISWATd NIMAOD" G
00°SF wb/E YILAW FHL 1SAL
vad ANYAWOD ATdd0S ¥NMIT® “F
6GTLEL'E TYLOL
Z0°0S9 ST TYNNNY ATddNS ddI¥M DIT8Nd NYDIHOINW
LS L80°¢E SIdd TYNNNY ATddAS HAIYM OITANd NY¥SIHIIW
IIHI° €
00°0589°T 34 NOILDANNOD dAMIS/HdLYM
00€#3LS YALNID INIWAOTIAIA ¥ ALID® T
67911 SAILITIILN
dIHSNMOL ¥a¥*' "1
a3eg yoeayd § HoEuD junouryg uctidTaosag
PURN IopUIp
NED 19a0D ¥NYd
aIv¥d aNY N3do aaZITyNdnor epyY GG
0202/€2/1T - 0202/60/1T1 SELVA AYINT FIICANI 3TSSED :113sQ
a1 :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥a¥ ¥0d 1490ddd dDI0ANI A9 TYAQYEdY FDTOANI Wd 60:£0 0Z0Z/LT/TT



0202/LT/11 P OF 82T Medd ATTISOY-LIANYILNI
LSYOHWOD "0t
86°9S INANISHOIHNIAY ddI¥M SNOIIDITH
ZAN9TYAOY NITOD “67¢
£6°€2¢ A¥d ¥OLIEASNI NOILOJATH
YOISSHAr “HDHNHD 82
£67£02 A¥d dOJDIASNI NOILOHETH
YLINS ‘YHaNWYHD *LT
00°%2¢ THLOL
00°GL a3 NOD TWYIIdIH
00°SL dd NOD TYOIQHIH
00°SL ad NOD TYOIAIH
aooTaao0n zZZNg "9
00°2F1'6 SHEEA I¥0ddNS TYNNNY
HIYMIIOS ¥ ¥ S€ "S§¢
£6°€LT A¥d d0LOEdSNI NOILOITI
NI¥Y¥d ‘§$3004g "%2
£67€62 A¥d WOLOHEASNI NOILOJITI
HY40ddd “¥3N909 "£Z
CETZER A¥d YOLDEASNI NOILOIATH
FINYHAILS ‘NVWYI0E “ZZ
QZEFL TYLOL
£€9°9L9 T# LINO-ZDONYNIINIYMW
£9°99 T LINQ-F9NVHD TIO
WD YINYINILLEL 12
01°GS TYLOL
0S°SFk TIYH dML-SEDIAYIAS HIII0D
0976 TIYH dML-SHDIAYIAS THII0D
ONI "SIEIIAYIS WOULSId ~
£¢°vae A¥d ¥OLOE4SNI NOILOATI
A3¥¥y ‘LDICANHEL ‘6T
007081 FIONYNIILNIYW IHOIT dOGI¥d JIHIAQD
ANYJWOD DJTIYLIDIATI NIZWL “8T
£9°FLE A¥d dOLOFASNI NOILDEATH
NOYWHS “d3IXvd LT
£€6°€22 A¥d YOLDFASNI NOIALOHTH
AYYH "MALXYE "91
05°682°T NOIILJILOYEd INIOdANA
SOLLATYNOY "ST
26°990°¢2 ADIAYAS NINAL ANY FSOH
¥IVddd SNIVYYddy¥ J¥Id OTT04Y "7l
380 {29YD § yoayd junourg uotadraossg
swey IOpPUsA
NID -3JAOD MANUH
aivd aN¥ NId0 JIZITYNIQOL epy :dd
020¢/€Z/11 - 0202/60/17 SALVA AYINZ dDTOANT 9TESeD :1I98(
B/F rabeg dIHSNMOL VYAV d02 Ld0ddd FIIOANI Ad TYAOUddY FOIOANI Wd 60:£0 0Z0C/LI/TT



£€6°€5¢Z A¥d YOLOEdSNI NOILOWATH
YNIAW "NIEH "LE

06°29¢2 ININOILAYD QISOTD FIWIL TY¥I™
JTT ‘ONINOIIAYY JIWYNAQ "9F
£6°£0Z A¥d HOIDFASNI NOILOATE
NIIYY 'NNOT “GF
F6 LOT TYLOL
8L°GS 74 QUYNOIT-SIDIAYIS SYD
9172¢% AdYd ¥aV-SEDIAYIS S¥9
ADYANT dId “bE
00°528°1 TYLOL
00068 FASOTI/NIAIO-SADIINYIS AUIALIWID
00°GL6 AONYNIINIYW AJIIINID
ONIdYISANYT ¥ ONILYAYOXT JIVIHD L9Id “€F
£ES°PLZ A¥d ¥0IDIASNI NOILDAIZ
YIAWYd ‘QIZNWIA "ZF
00°GEQPT IJIm DITdnd LOY SIYYD
SSHTIUIM HT "TF
£6°£02 A¥d YOLDEISNI NOILOIATI
or ‘O2EYWAd "QF
00-008 dIIOLI0-SIIIAYIS TYIHOLINYL
NI ‘ONIIIVIS ONIJTIANASNOH TYIAOLSND “6¢€
60°18€ SHYYd -ANYJ0dd
HSY'Td TYISAHD °8E
£6° €22 A¥d dOLDF4SNI NOILDATI
AI¥YYD ‘QTHIJHOLOY¥D “LE
£6°€2¢ A¥d ¥0LDFdSNI NOILDITI
YIDIWIYVA “ISSITANYGQOD "9F
£6'€EZ AYd HOLDIASNI NOIIOITH
AU¥i NAFTYAYW ‘MO0D “6¢
68°G0T FUTA-SADIATIS ONU/NANIT
AITAYAS NANIT TYINANILNOD "pE
L9°8E2 0Z0Z 234 - d9VYIAQD FADNWHNASNI HAIT
ANYAWOD FONYUNSNI HIIT SUTWNSNOD "€
2T LB88'F T9L0L
LELE SNAYIS-SAIIAYIS DJIWLDATH
95 b69 ' P SIHOIT LAFULS-STIIAYAS DIULOITH
Tp-G¢g SNIYIS-SADIAYIS DIYLDITH
8876TT LEOIT a371 T0E£6F-SADIAYIS DIYLDIATE
ADINT SYIWNSNOD *ZE
£6°£62 A¥d dOIDIdSNI NOILDEATH
HIIGYZITI 'NOTINOD 1€
231eg ¥2°Ud § doeun junouryg uoTidrassaqg

Swey IopudA
N3D :3a00 MNvd
divd dNY NIJ0 JIZITYNdOOC ®DY gd
020¢/£2/1T - 020Z/60/11T SULVA AYLNI HIIOANI aTsses :iIas(
BFE rabeg dIHSNMOL YAV ¥0d 1Y0d3dd FDIOANI A9 TVAOUdAY HADIOANI Wd 60:E0 0Z02/LT/TT



€S VLE

A¥d YOLIOddSNI NOILOHETH

MNYYA  “dIAOOH " 19

£6°€EC A¥d dOLIEdSNI MOILDOATH
FOINYL 'SANYEITIIH ° (09

LSTLST Ad¥d d0ID2HdSNI NOLLOATI
¥NT ‘AFAYYH 66

£6°FLE A¥d HOILDAJSNI NOILDJITE
NOYYHS ‘AZITLYVYH " 8§

0001t Z# JHYIA-TOELNOD LS3d
ONI 'SNOIINTCS LSHTd NIJIIYED LG

S0°261°T SHDIAYES HANOHIATHAL
SNOILLYDINOWRODITEL dLINTYD "9S

98 LTV TYLOL

68°69 SMYYd-5dITddNS

86" %< SMYYd-5AITddNS

L6"8€E SHIYd-5dITddNS

€878 SMYYd-S21744d08

8676 SHdYd-53ITddNS

86" T€ SHYYd-S3ITad0s

9t "FE SHAYd-S3ITddNs

gL 8v SHAIYdE-S3AITEdNS

86706 SMYYd-SHITddNs

86" 1% SHIYd-SHITAdNS

6F"F SAIYA-SEITIINS

2979V SAIYd-SEI1ddNs
TIYYMAIYH NIMJOD 6§

80°9%¢ A¥d HOLDI4ASNI NOILOATI
IASMAZSTO UNID “FS

Zv 298 TEILO0L

GFP 06T dYIA-SHY0d NNd SHI

L6 LGS STTHHS Jd¥D SSIANISNG

007G SAITNL-S3dY) SSENISNH
NOSTIO "£S

£Z2 %92 A¥d HOLIAESNI NOILOATH
M AYVH ‘SO0THIATIAD “Z§

£6°€ZC AYd JOLOA4ASNI NOILDATI
YNVHS ‘dIDNIDITI 71§

g8z v0L SEDIAYES INOHAITEL
SNOILYIINNWWOZ LSdId 0%

€6 €02 A¥d YOLIDIdSNI NOILODITH
ATIHDIN *MOIHONIAII 6

€6 EET A¥d HOLOIASNI NOILDIATH
YIDYYW “9ONITIE “8F

231eg o8yl § Hoays junoury uoTadraossag

aureN Iopuspa
NAD 43302 MNvE

QIvd NV NFE0 QIZITYNUNOL epy :gd
0202/€2/1TT - 0202/60/1T S$HLYA AYINIT HDIOANI 9TSS®D 188
B/ iabeg dIHSNMOL VYAV ¥0d L1d0d3dad HDIOANI Ad TVYAQUdAdY JIICANI Wd 60:€0 0Z0Z/LI/IT



£6°£0¢C A¥d HOLDI4SNI NOILOATA
NIUYE *NOHYWOW "9L

00°00¢ THIOL
00°00T 0202 *‘9Z 120-SAINNIW ONILITW qUv¥Od
00°00F 0202 ‘ZT IDO-SILONIW SNILIIW QUY0d
AYH ¥SIT “GL
€092 A¥d HOLDIASNI NOIIOFETIZ
JITTD “HAIZYAT “bL
£S°FLT A4 MOLOFASNI NOILOATA
NYI¥d “I2TYAYT "€L
£2°0hZ AYd HOLOEASNI NOILDATS
INOT “MOVYSNIAYT “ZL
(XA A X A4 8 0 8-FINYNILNIVW HIYISIITILS
IWOW FAYOSANYT H3dINA "TL
£6°€02Z A¥d dOIDJIASNI NOIIOITH
FONVLSNOD “dIWNTIS "0L
£€6°€02C AYd HOLOIISNI NOILOATI
ATIIEWIN “dILSTON 69
£2°8SE"T damM3as IITIO0 93 ¥Yav
NOISSIWWOD dY¥0Y¥ ALNNOD INIM 89
00°00Z°T L20-INTWIOYNYH YIQIH TYID0S
OTT “SNOILVIINNWHWOD ddi "L9
99°1£8"'1 AYLOL
00°00¢ AINYMOTTY FTIFOWOLNY INFWIASEAIWITH
99 1€8°T AON-LNIWISHNGWIFE W¥dE0D
AHDOS sSOITAL 99
££°616'2 YAINTD XALINNWHOD GNY AYYHdIT
ONI ‘SUDIHAWY TTIVYSYT ANYT SINOL "G9
627 0¢L TYLOL
90" ZPkE SLd3d SYAAL ¥ NIAD-SAITALNS
86°6F SAUYd-5IITddNS
0Z'9¢ NAD-$AITAIAS
8682 THII-$IITIIAS
c8 0ze SIdE0 FdId ® NA9 ‘SNOILDITI-SIITILNS
8L'2 NAS-STITAANS
byr6g IYII-SITTddNS
NOILOTOS SSANISNT ALI¥OALNI “b9
£6°€G2Z Add dOLDIASNI NOILDATH
AT0UYD ‘LSTINH €9
00°6¢E 0202 LOO-NOILYIJOdSNYIL
NYOIHOIW LSaM MYOMLIN IJOH 29
a3ed }29yd § yoayo JUNOURY uotidransaqg

3wWeN IOpUBsA
NID HJOD MNVYL

aI¥d aNY NIJO qIZITYNEQOL epy :dd

0202/£2/TT - 0202/60/11 SHLYA AYINT TDIQANI 9TSSED 19S5

izbes dIHSNMOL ¥AV¥Y dO0d LYOddY JFOIOANI Ad TYAQHAdY FDIOANI Wd 60:€0 0Z0Z/LT/TT

= &
—~
u



YT TSP SADIAYIS DNICAIFHS
SAIdYd JNVYD LI-TIYHS "96

£€6°£€2 Av¥d HOL2DHAASNI NOILDITI
YIANYS ‘NOLITES 56

£6°£22 A¥d ¥OLDEASNI NOIIDITI
ANNYZAS ‘JAYYHOS “¥6

£6°£€5°2 A¥d HOLDAASNI NQILOATH
NYSNS ‘dWEIS0d "£6

£6°€£S¢C A¥d YOLOHASNI NOILOATH
JTYNOd ‘dWYISOY 26

00-00Z'T T910L

00°00¢ 0z0Z 40 TYNII -FONYNLINIVH NAGHYD NOILYIS FEId YAV

00" 0086 0202 J0 TYNIJ -IONYNIINIYW NITEYD NOILVLIS Ya¥
ONIdV¥OSANYT SMOOH “T16

€292 Add MQLDIASNI NOILOATH
NNY YIHINAD “¥ALLIY 06

LT BES TIVH dMI % FYIJ 'SHYYd-SHADIIAYIS HSYAL
SHDIAMES DITANdTA “68

€67 EEC A¥d d0OIJTASNI NOILDITI
AGNIND ASL3IG 'HOSZLIVY *88

96" 160°8 YALINTD ALINAWNWOD ANY AUYHLIT
¢ HAISSTEH0Ud ' L8

00°66 MYYd ITTASQU-HOOHLSTdE d¥IIANYH
FEIIAYAS TYSOASIA S, dANWNNT "98

£€6°€LT A¥d ¥OLDOIASNI NOILOATI
TIVHOIW NOSYC ‘qu¥ddId "4§8

80°TTT TIYH dML-TOYLNOD 1S3d
TOYLNGCD LSHd NINYO “¥8

G269 STHONNT NOILIFETH
ONI QTOMMNYO €8

FEOFT NI9-SdITddNS
ANYAWOD NI TYNOILYN ° 28

86" 8E HFHIA-5ATTAANS
YdYN " 18

€6°€€Z A¥d YOLDAASNI NOILDITI
LIIYOUYH ‘IMSNATSAH "08

£€6°€€2 Ad¥d HMOLOIASNI NOILDZTI
T¥0T “dATIMINOKW "6L

09°152°1 LIAYAIIIY-SaY
dNOo¥D YIAIW FATTIW *8L

00°0LS TYLOL

00°582 IOIAYIS HOLVIANID

00°58¢ FEII-FINYNIINIYHN FATINIATEL
LY NYDIHDIW "LL

33ed Yosyd # ¥oayd junowy uotadrinsag

surey 10pUSA
NI 3FA0D MNWYE
JIv¥d ANV NIJO JIZITYNEN0Or BpY :49d
Q202/€2/1T - 0202/60/1T SILYd AYLNI HOIOANI atsses :1as(
8/9 rabea dIHSNMOL ¥A¥ d04 Ld0ddd FDIOANI A" TVAOUHddY FIDIOANI Rd 60:£0 0202/LT/11



€6 'E€E€Z

Ad¥d d0LDIdSNI NOILOFTH

RONYD “‘THOATIM LTT

0Z0Z/LT/TT EF 61°6G9°T SHIIAYIES Tand
MNYE XEM 91T
£6°E0Z A¥d YOLOJdSNI NOIJLDETH
ANTUTHIYY “MNOA STT
007006 LO0-YILSYH LANIAYH
HAIJSYNY OVW YINISYIA PTT
68°LTT TYLOL
0E"€ER GT# LINO - JONYHD TIO
65 FL 9T# LINAQ-FDONYHO TIO
OTT S.YHLSHNIIA €TT
£67£9¢C A¥d YOLOI4SNI NOILOATH
YIHLNAD ‘dd¥dL ZTT
£ES FLE A¥d dOLDHEASNI NOILOITY
¥SIT “NMOL TTT
€97 kLS A¥d HOLOIASNI NOILDETE
AHLOWIL ‘TI¥ANIL QTT
£67802 A¥d YOLOIASNI NOILODETE
NYIHYW ‘NOSAWOHL 60T
£6°¢£6¢ AYd dOLIHdSNI NOILOHATH
NZT9 ‘NOSIHOHL 80T
96886 ¢ HIYdTd STYMAEYD
NOLLIDIMLSNOD WOLSND LIWOHL LOT
£6°£0¢ A¥d ¥OLDIASNI NOILOEATI
HYHOdgHd ‘SYWOHL 90T
£ ¥9C A¥d ¥OLDIESNI NOILOITI
FINIYIHIYD ‘WOULSNYMS GOT
£6°€02 A¥d YOLOHASNI NOILOITH
DITEIVd ‘NYAITIOS FOT
£E6°EETZ A¥d OLDIASNI NOILDETH
NIITHIEM ‘NYAITINS €01
6506 SHYYd-SHIITIANS
ONI ‘0D ¥dgWNT ¥ AT4ddNS TUYANYLS Z0T
007052 JEd IONYNILNIYW SNOILOHTH
HOYNHD I1Yddod IS 10t
66°52Z SEDIAYIS ENQHAETHAL HTIHOHW
LINIYdS 001
2L°09T SNOTLDATA-SINIWNHS LA T
ITT ‘STHOLS NYLAYAS "66
£6°t6e A¥d dOLIEdSNI NOILOIATA
YdOYT "NYWIIJINS 86
£67¢2¢ Add YOLDOALSNI NOILOATH
193404 ‘SNOWWIS "L6
8leg ¥D9ud § Hoeud Junoury uctidTIosag
aweN ICPUIA
NIZ9 :JJ0D MNVYd
QI¥d AN¥ NEdO ddZITENENOr BpY :€d
0Z0Z/€2/T1 - 0202/60/11T SELYA AHLNI JDIOANT ®TSSEPD 1198
a/L tabe dIHSNMOL Wa¥ ¥90d LYy043d FDIOANI Ad TYAQUddVY IDIQANI Wd 60:£0 0Z0Z/LT/TI



TLET9'Z
§Z'ZL0'1ZI

IaJsueal L3F
yooayuy awded
STYLOL HdAL LNIWHAEL

L6°GB9 'EZT SYOONEA TI¥ - TYLOL
£1°928 ANVE ISHIA £00T “YOANIA QUYD ISYHOUNd TY.LOL

020Z/0T/11 A4 68°S1 dd4 ONILIIW TYOLEIA
HOD "WO0Z SET

0202/0T/T1 (A 6178 2T LINO 81INd ENIWIOVTIdEY
Ldng-TTIM VET

0202/0T/1T v 9€" L6 YId SNIMYOM dTIHM D0d d90d VIZId
YZ2ZId S.¥ Ydv¥d EET

0zZ0Z/0T/TX v 00°002 IYII-ad NOD
SHOLDAISNI FHIA NYDIHOINW ZET

020Z2/0T/11 v 00°S¥Z dIHSHAIWIN TYNNNY
SJTIHD THIA A0 "J055Y NYDIHOIW TET

0202/0T/TT v 86°6L NIGYYd SAINA-TIOY JILSYId
SHOIAYES LIOIYD L2430 FWOH O0ET

020Z2/01/11 ZF 00°S6 SHOIANYES HEM
IOYLNOD INWLSNOD 621

0202/0T/11 A4 TL 8 SHOIAYES JINYILNI
ONI 'LINYIINI T 3 T BZT
ANYE LSYId €007 “u0dNdA Qu¥d dSVHOHNd

£E67ECC A¥d ¥OLOIdSNI NOILOHATE
NIAZA ‘YWIAINZ LZT

£6°EBT A¥d dO0LDJ4dSNI NOILOJATE
NATINDOYL ‘SYIDVZ 92T

£6°€8T A¥d dOLOEFdSNI NOILOETH
YNOL “ONNQA STT

0Z°FT SIOIAYAS ONILSIT
‘00 dO¥d MOTTHA Pl

89°0CEVk ISY3IT IANIHOWW AdOO
NOILYHOdd0D XOdIX €¢1

£6"EET A¥d YOLOIdSNI NOILOATI
ANNYOL ‘dOoM 22T

£6°¢€0¢ A¥d dOLII4dSNI NOILDATE
YIDIWIVd ‘RITIWNIM TZT

£67€02 A¥d HOLOd4dSNI NOILOATH
NIATEWN “AZTINIM 0ZT

£6°E2¢C A¥d HOLDAdSNI NOILIUTH
9IVED ‘GNYTTIM6TT

€27v92 A¥d ¥OLOIdSNI NOILOITH
YANYTOA ‘SNINTIM 81T

ajeq osayd g Woayn Junourg uotydtaossg

sueN IOPuap
N3O :dA0D HNvd

aivd dNY NIJ0 QAZITYNANOL epy :dd
0¢0c/€2/1T - 020T/60/TT SALYA AWINI HOIOANI 8158®> 188
B/B iabeg dIHSNMOL ¥a¥ dCE 1LY0d3¥ FDIOANI Ad TYACHd4Y FDIOANI Wd 60:E0 QZ0Z/LT/TT



VII-B

PRQUOT $IY) JaPUN JOISRAUOT JO JSUMD i Jo sIybu Aue o3 aoipnlard
noyrm aue Juswied jo ssuejdadoe pue Jualuded ‘@OUBNSS| ULAY palleu JODBAU0D
ay 0} Auo aqeded st 031310830 LNNOWY 43 .o.ﬁao%oc 10U St BjedyR) SIYL

g&a\l_sun N\N w\iﬁ _ \\\._.om._. :o“M

{ poyruao Junowe
B} 0] LLUOS 0 pabueyD AUk JeY] JaSYS LCHBNURLCD 8y} U0 pur uogedyddy siyj uo
saunBy jfe jegiuy 10y paydde Junowe Jyj Wy SIaIP PaISs Junotwe i uogeuerdxe yoeyy)

[+3 .QS.N_@ $ Q3tdLLUAD AINNOWY

'@3131043D LNNOWY 3 jo Juswied o} papgua
$ JOIDENUDY) 8L} PUE ' SIUSWINDS0(J IDBNUCY) Yl LIIM SOUBRICIVE Ul S O, AW JO Ailenb
9y} ' peyeatpu; se pessaibaid sey sIop 1 Jalag pue uoneuuoju "alipajmouy s joayusy

243 10 1590 2 OF JBLY JBUMO BU) O} SBYRISD DB)YalY ay) ‘uonedtdde sip Buisudwios
eIEp AU} PUB SUORBAJYSGO SYS-UD UO PESE] "SIUAWINIOQ 19BQUOD BU) UM SOUBDIOIOE U|

LININWAVd HO4 31vOidILY3D S.1O3LIHIYY

pzozizziy  S2adxe uoissiwwog AW
PP 21gng AreloN
= FF=

el L < 020z 1equanoy 30 Aep Wikl smyaw
: 21030 0] LIOMS PUB P3qUISINS
way 1o Ajuno)

weBIyIN 10 9IS

P

—

0Z0zZ/LL/LL o0

OL'BLE'TEIT JspQ abueyD AQ SIONVHI 13N

£0°0¥S"T0Z- EL'810'S6E] SIV10L

LBuUO s pancidde 1o

UM AQ SYILOW snoiaeud

£0°0p$'207- £L'810°65€1 u pencudde sefueyo maL
SNOILONAa3a SNOLLIaay AYYININNS B3AHO IONVHD
TYPOLBTIC S {9 aury ssa| ¢ 2u)
JOYNIVLIY SNd "HEINIG OL IONVIVE 6
LTODY'TIES _ N0 LNIWAV LNIYuND '8
(3105160, 3 s ) NAWAY 804 SILYIIILETD SNOIAZYd SSTT L
(im0, § aun £s3) ¢ aur)
S0°SOLH06L § T IOy NIVIAY $§37 GINYYS VLO) 9

I4'509'6295 P age HORBAURUOT 0 | WIME?) U [EOL
J0 Qg + Bg Bur) abeuielay (€101
(1@ays wonENURUD?,) U0 4 SUWN|eD)

SoAA PaIBIdWo? JO % q
(19a3Ug UONENUGUOD UG J +  SUWN|OD)
Tr'ss9'679 3 MopA peajedwos jo %8e L B
FOVNIVLIY '§
(ye8LS UOHENURUOTY U T LWIN|CD)

uorpnifsue) 1preyly  HOLDVHINGD 0S09L'€E5RS e 31y 0L G3UOLS 7 Q31T TdNOS YLOL b
SNP MOU I UIBIBY UMOYS JuswiAed JUaund Jey) pue "Jaum)) ey} ol peaaoa suawied OLcoBTeTOLS T (4 | eur) A1VA OL WNS LOVELNOD e
pUE PANSS! SUaM JUBWAR - JO} SBIEIWILDY) SNOIASID YDIUM MIGAA J0) JCIDRIIUOY 8L oLBivTel s 0 TTTZTY s g1ap0Q) aBuey A abuUBYD 1N T
4q pied UBaq SABY SIUNCWE 1B TEY, “SIUBWNIOQ I0BAU0D AU YiM IOUBPIGOOE Ul pajaidwios 0V IECOPE'S § s WG | OYHINGD TYNIDINO )
uaeq sey Juawdied 1oj uonexddy s AQ PaIBACD NIONA UL JOIRY pue udReuaul
‘afipamouy 5J00RAUOD Ayl JO 153G U O} 1B} SBLINI0 JOIDBAUOY PauBisiapun Y| LINIWAVYL ¥02 NOILY DI Tdd¥ S.HOLOVHLNOD
‘404 LOVHLINOD
JgVAYd SINNOJOY
l.“ﬁtw A.ﬁsw\ JIHSNMOLVAY [0£6¢ IN 2PV
LL33LIHOEY VIA 18 uoing 0909
‘310 LOVHLNOD 0202 9 1 ADI UONANAISUOD IPRWIT 13100 OWHINOD WOMA
HOLOVHINOD
H 1231IHIY¥Y 10-£66% TON L03r0ud mm
Dm > L0E6F TN "EPY
H HINMO 020Z/1¢/01 ‘OL QOIY¥3d AS 1] 12ary anddewioy | 0gsL
10} uonnqulsig ATRIQIY/IUD W0 Aiysumo] 2pY 1) DArOHEd diysumo] epy MANAMO OL
Ll “ON NOILYONddY
2049 LNIWN20A VIV

AINIJNAVd HO4 31vOIdILd3D ANV NOILLVOIddV



00'SPELL 82'CL 00’5592 00'559'2 00°0000¢ sauemoly Buveiemsq 0062-¢¢
00'22Z'82 166 00ELL’) 00€LL'L 00°000'0 0UBMO|[Y 10S QBUNSUN  0LZZ-EE
00°6PL'9G 0000l 00'SS8'E8S 00'50P'9Z 00'05%'295 00'558'C65 UONBABOXT P MIOMBNS  0000-EE
YOELL LY 08'206'} 1582 96'120'6L 96'220'6L 00'L¥L'99 Buidesospuen  poos-ze
00'SLE' 00°z2L 80°'LS  000ZT'L 00022'L 00'SEL'PL uopebiat  poog-2e
00'8slL's 00'88L's 80uUs] aMRIOOR] (0ZE-ZE
05'ZLE'S 00001 00'SZL'ES 00'96'82 00°6PL'bS 00°52L'c siened oM 00pL-ZE
05'8v9'S 00001 00'SBP'95 00°68+'9S 00s8r'9s Weudsy  gpzl-zc
00°GEP 5686  00'G95'62 00°'695'62 00°000'0¢ SOUBMO|[YY UONEDOISY SIONUOD  QDS0-9Z
0SELE'60L L80LY L9 90°/8 0S9L9GEL 05'825'19 00'801'+29 00°056'¥¥8 [e2UPa3  0000-92
00°00€'8 00022 G6'0Z  0000ZT 00°002'2 00°005'0L Buosiuwod  goos-£2
00 0Pe'er 00's68'26 G866  00'0S¥ZLO'L 00°005'EE 00'056'2.6 00°062'950'L [BILBYIBN  DO00-EE
00'SLE'EY 05°28¢'8l PELE  00'9ZR'96L 00'156'ZL 005.8'c8l 00°1L0Z'0¥Z Buqunid 000022
oLLee'y 00001 OO'LIB'EP 00'LLG'EY 00'LLE'EY uoisaiddng and  0poo-1Z
05822 00001 00'G¥e'ZL 005HR'2L 005v8'2L loleAl3 00001
00'v68'81 006861 jUSUEALL MOPUIAA 0000-2Z1L
00526'ElL 000922 88'1L  00009'sE 00'000'8 00009'22 00'525'6¥ Bupuied  0006-60
61°980'99 00LZ'6L 608  81'489'082 ze'ces'es ge'00L'261 LE'0LLOVE Buuoolz  00g0-60
00669'22 0g8'68P'08 €46 00'bPESE8 00°9rE'0C 00'868'+08 00'EPE LR (eansnooy g eMlId PrIS N 0000-60
0005L'vL 00° 200’0 ZL96  0002ZE'SEV 00'05Z'SE 00020'00% 00'0£0°05% Buize|s) @ sseIOAUNY 000080
00°054'L 0000L  0O°O00'PZ 00°005'9 0000521 00000'+2 Bunined  0006-20
00059} 00°GLL'PL €686  000SL'25L 00°051'Z51L 00008'c51L Buyood  0poS-£0
00'596'02 00°€62'0$ 0096  000£6'208 00°0E6'205 00°G69'€25 sipued [B1I3N 0000-L0
$8°208'99} L0°96¥'1Z 78G9 SL29L12E 05'902'90)  S9°096'¥LZ 00°'526'L8t S3pelL [eJAUSD  QDDO-90
00'0£T'05 00°0L0'S €205 0000405 00°00L'05 00°0E6'001 S|eJBIN SN 0005-50
00°0£6'22 TLS6  00'P0S'2LS 00°2£86'2 00215605 00'vEP'SES P9l [eaNONIS  ODC-S0
6Z'198'29 00'00L 06'Z19'889 05°219'889 05°Z19'989 luosewy  goos-v0
100040
0L€86'VE 00001  00'ZLE'SSE 00°'Z1L6'9Z 00'000'62E 00'Z16'gSE 3PRUoY 000040
00001 00 000'ST 00°000's2 00'000'sZ 234 uoipnsUeD-aud  0000-LO
pouad
ysiuty sleQ ol sjleplew S YoM junowy
oL soueleg | dweod | pasoig puy poIoIS pajeidwon paja|dwog penueD
aoueleg abeueiay % paedwon Mwasaig SIOA Alsnomald e101 uondussag ON way
0Z0Z/1L£/01 -a1eq Buipua pouad FAN e L1£66E 18210AU] Aeigrynug wwo diysumo) epy / 10-€668  Cloaloid

VL3 LINFWAVYL HO4 1S3N03Y




N2 6¥0'665' L | Zr'S59'629 zzve | 0s05s'ces'e 12165682 £2'622'8vLL 0.°608'ZEL'OL s|etol
81'882'81 £8'25 00'€P0'LZ 00'086'ZL  OUEBP'8 81°1£9'6E uonpEY AQUoT - 994 GO00-Z¢
0000-1¥
66°00Z'6LL S5°00Z'6t1 UOHPPY AQQoT - SSUSILIY (O006-0F
00'0E¥ 86 00059'c SHge  00°00S'9E 00°005'82 000008 00'0E6'v6 uonippY AqQoT - $$BID  pO0g-Op
00Z15'2z 08'857'8 86°9L  00'885'Z8 00'886'28  00°000°0€ 00'001'S01 uomppy AQQoT -aURIGQWBNZ DN 000L-0F
09'G6L'E 92'c8  OV'868'sl 0p'868'51 00'P60'61L uoNppY 49407 - §8peIL UBD  0009-OF
00'9vZ's 00°00L  00'09'ZS 00'09%'25 00'09¥'ZS uolpPY AQQ0T 18818 000S-0%
00001 95'€Z6'0 95'€26'0 95'€26'9 uomppy Agqo - Auosew  0pob-OF
00'0£2'0L 00'9€8'Z 8z,  00109E'8Z 00°09¢'82 00°0E1'6E UOMPPY AQQOT - HIRISUOT  Q0DE-OF
¥H0ZE'CL 090EZ'y Stz 00'90E'2Z¥ 00°90€'e¥ v 9Z9'vs uonippy AQqoT - MPUERIS  000Z-0F
05 vz 62 SO'L92'L 000 0%0L9°ZL 05°0L9'zL 00°GE0'ZP UOHPPY AQQ0T - (BRI QOOL-OF
00980 LY 00'851'9 0L96  00°086'LY 00'080'9%  00'0S5'S) 00'919'801L uoppy £qqoT] - dBIdeN 60S1L-0F
60°ZES O 998  DOAL9'¥EE 00'8v0'0L  00'695'v8Z 60'6¥L'LYE 934 UCHINASUOD  0DOD-YE
1091686 LO916'8ET Aouabunuod uolannsucd  000-SE
61°5££'182 9ZbL  SLGLPILE £5V0L'2L  ZTLIE'GEL P6°018'260't SUOIPUOY [eIBUID)  0000-FE
pouad
ystuiy aeq oL sjeualen siyL AOM unousy
ol SouBRg | dwo)d |  paicig puy paioIg paaidwos pajadwo) pequod
soueeg abeureiey % pajadwon Auasald NIOM Alsnomalg BjoL uonduasag ON Waj|
0Z0Z/LE/01 :91eq Buipuz pouag Ll meig LIE66E 90I0A| AeigmuD wwed diysumol epy / 106668 13loid

TVL3A INFWAVd HO4 1S3ND3Y



XI-A

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/18/20

TOWNSHIP
TO: Ada Township Board
FROM: Julius Suchy, Township Manager
RE: Appointment of Ross Leisman to Grand Valley Metro Council
Background:

The Grand Valley Metro Council contacted the Township and informed us that with Supervisor
Haga retiring, the Township would need to appoint a new representative to fill the vacant seat.

| spoke to incoming Supervisor Leisman and he indicated that he would like to fill the vacant
seat.

The next Grand Valley Metro Council meeting is December 3™ at 8:30 a.m. If the Township
approves the appointment of Mr. Leisman on November 23 and we provide a copy of the
minutes prior to December 3, he will be eligible to participate in the December 3" meeting.

Recommendation:

Appoint Supervisor Ross Leisman to the Grand Valley Metro Council as the Ada Township
representative.

Requested Motion: Motion to Appoint Supervisor Ross Leisman to the Grand Valley Metro
Council as the Ada Township representative.



XI-B

RESOLUTION NO. R-112320-1

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR’S APPOINTMENT OF
TOM KORTH TO THE ADA TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by member and supported by member

WHEREAS, the Township of Ada is a General Law Township operating in the State of
Michigan, County of Kent; and

WHEREAS, per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act 33 of 2008 sec. 125.3815 — the chief
elected official shall appoint members of the planning commission, subject to approval by a
majority of the members of the legislative body elected and serving; and

WHEREAS, Planning Commission has an opening for the term expiring 12/31/2022; and

WHEREAS, Tom Korth is a Township resident and is interested in serving on the Planning
Commission and Mr. Korth has previously served on the Planning Commission from 1998 — 2015
and has an excellent record of public service to Ada Township; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board does hereby confirm
Supervisor Ross Leisman’s appointment of Tom Korth to the Planning Commission with a term
ending December 31, 2022:

YEAS

NAYS
ABSENT

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED, NOVEMBER 23, 2020
CERTIFICATION
I, Jacqueline Smith, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted

by the ADA TOWNSHIP BOARD of the TOWNSHIP OF ADA at a regular meeting held on
Monday, November 23, 2020.

Date:

Jacqueline Smith
Ada Township Clerk



Memorandum

To: Ada Township Board

From: Ross Leisman

Date: 11/17/2020

Subject: Planning Commission Appointment

Due to my election to the Township Board there is a vacancy on the Planning Commission. Subject
to your approval, my first appointment to the Planning Commission will be Tom Korth. Tom has
lived in Ada, raised his family, and owned several businesses here since 1992. He was a long term
Planning Commission member from 1998-2015, and was Chairman of the Planning Commission
for the last decade of that time period. Importantly, Tom was instrumental in the Township
adopting the special form based code zoning overlay which has guided much of the
implementation of the Envision Ada plan for the Village area.

Tom was the liaison from the Planning Commission to the inception of the DDA through 2015,
He formally served as the liaison from the Planning Commission to the Board of Appeals. He runs
and owns three businesses based in Ada. His commercial aviation tooling company is
headquartered in Ada with European operations in the UK and in Florida. He owns numerous
residential properties and parcels of land in Ada Township, and has run a home restoration business
focused on historical preservation and enhancement and has completely renovated and preserved
eight homes in Ada Township as well as in other communities. He has a BBA from Notre Dame
and a BS from MSU.

Tom knows the people, the land, the regulations and the importance of excellent public service to
Ada Township. He would be a fine asset to have back on the Planning Commission and [ am

asking the Board to approve his appointment at the November 23, 2020 Planning Commission
meeting.

Thanks.

02843093 |



XI-C

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/18/20

TOWNSHIP
TO: Ada Township Board
FROM: Julius Suchy, Township Manager
RE: Request from Grand Rapids Triathlon to hold Event June 19 & 20, 2020
Background:

Grand Rapids Triathlon organizers are interested in hosting the Grand Rapids Triathlon
Saturday June 19 and Sunday June 20" 2021. This event has historically been a one-day event
held on a Sunday in both Ada and Cascade Township, but even organizers are requesting the
event be held over multiple days to improve the event and also allow for more social distancing
unsure of what the status of COVID will be in June of 2020,

| have enclosed the request from John Mosey, race organizer as well as a PowerPoint
presentation that Mr. Mosey provided to Ada and Cascade Township to detail the request.

The main changes to this year’s event are summarized below:

1. Moving Transition Area from Buttrick Ave. to Ada Park - In previous years the transition
area from swimming to biking was located on a closed section of Buttrick Ave. This
required an overnight road closure and it was narrow, congested and had more than 200
bike racks in a very small space. The proposed change for 2021 is to have the transition
area take place in Ada Park. This change would not require an overnight road closure of
Buttrick Ave., allows greater distancing of participants and protective feet will be installed
on the transition racks in Ada Park to protect the field.

2. Move Event from One Day to Two Days — This change is related to COVID and the
uncertainty of COVID restrictions and spacing. The organizers also believe that holding it
over two days will allow Ada to be highlighted more and hopefully bring additional
shoppers to Township businesses. Race organizers have been in touch with the DDA,
ABA and other area businesses to get feedback on minimizing any negative impact and
creating a plan for how to positively engage with the business community.

3. The detour route has been changed due to the event being held over two days and the
addition of a super sprint event.

Organizers did provide additional clarification about the Saturday event that is not included in
the presentation materials:

1. The Saturday race would be over with all roads reopened by 11:30am. Most athletes
will be done by 9:30am.

2. Off-site athlete parking would be available at Amway and Ada Elementary with shuttle
buses running both days.

3. They would have less than half the typical participation numbers each day, easing any
parking and congestion issues of the traditional one-day event.



4. The primary concern from businesses seems to be parking on Saturday for those who
do not benefit directly from the race. We have offered to stage volunteers throughout the
village as needed to ensure parking remains available to these businesses.

If the Township Board is not comfortable with the event being held over two days, the
organizers have provided a one-day Sunday only option in their materials. If the event is moved
to one day the event would still have the transition area move and the detour routes would
match what is currently proposed for Sunday.

Recommendation:

Township staff does not have any objection to the event being held as a two-day event in 2021.
If the Township receives complaints following the event it can always move the event back to
one day for future years. Township staff has met with the organizers a number of times over the
past few months to request changes to the original plan and staff feels comfortable that all
efforts are being made to minimize disruption and negative impacts on Ada Township residents
and significant effort has been made to reach out to the business community regarding the
event. Cascade Township staff have indicated that they are supportive of either a one day or
two-day event as the impact is larger on Ada Township than it is on Cascade Township.

| have prepared a resolution for the event to be held as a two-day event. If the Township Board
wants to move forward with the two-day event it can approve the attached resolution. If it would
prefer to keep the event as a one-day event, the resolution can be approved contingent upon it
reflecting the event be held only Sunday June 20™,

Requested Motion: Motion to Approve Request fromm Grand Rapids Triathlon to hold 2021 Event
June 19 & 20 and Approve Resolution R-112320-2 Road Closures related to Grand Rapids
Triathlon Event.



TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS
KENT COUNTY
1500 Scribner Avenue NW
Grand Rapids M| 49301
Telephone 242-6900 FAX 242-6980

ADA TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION NO. R-112320-2

Request to Construct, Operate, Use, and/or Maintain within the Right-of-Way; or to Ciose a Roadway under the jurisdiction of
the Kent County Road Commission.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Board Member and seconded by Board Member

RESOLVED THAT: Michigan Endurance Holdings LLC (dba Tris 4 Health, LLC), 6226 Miramonte Dr NE, Rockford, Ml
49341

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED to make application to the Kent County Road Commission on behalf of the TOWNSHIP OF ADA,
In the County of Kent, State of Michigan for the necessary permit to:

Conduct the “Grand Rapids Triathlon” in Ada Township on Saturday June 19, 2020 with special road closures and times:
* Road closure in Ada Township on Thorappie River Drive from River St. south to Laraway Lake Drive from 4 a.m.

until 11:30 a.m.

+ Road Closure in Ada Township on Buttrick Ave. from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Drive from 4 a.m, until
11:30 a.m.

* Including approval from Kent County Road Commission and Kent County Sheriff's Department for “Grand Rapids
Triathlon”.

Conduct the “Grand Rapids Triathion” in Ada Township on Sunday June 20, 2020 with special road closures and times:
* Road closure in Ada Township on Thornapple River Drive from River St. south to Cascade Rd. from 4 a.m. until 5

p.m.
* Road closure in Ada Township on Buttrick Ave. from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Drive from 4 a.m. until 5
p.m.
* Including approval from Kent County Road Commission and Kent County Sheriff's Depariment for “Grand Rapids
Triathlon”,

And that the TOWNSHIP OF ADA, County of Kent, State of Michigan will faithfully fulfili all permit requirements.

Yes:
No:
Absent:

Resolution adopted November 23, 2020

CERTIFICATION
I, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the ADA TOWNSHIP BOARD of the
TOWNSHIP OF ADA at a regular meeting held on Monday, November 23, 2020.

Dated: November 23, 2020

Jacqueline Smith
Ada Township Clerk



Joun Mosey
Michigan Endurance Holdings, LLC | 616-551-7385 | jmosey@trisghealth.com

Thursday, November 5, 2020

Julius Suchy
Township Manager
Ada Township

Dear Julius Suchy:

We would like to be added to the agenda for the November 23rd meeting. [ have attached the
proposed detour and course maps to go along with the road closure requests listed below.

We are requesting the following road closures:
Saturday, June 19 2021- Road Closure (4am - 11:30am)
e Thommapple River Drive from River St south to Laraway Lake Drive
¢ Buttrick Ave from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Drive
Sunday, June 20 2021 - Road Closures {4am - 5pm)
e Thornapple River Drive from River St south to Cascade Road

e Buttrick Ave from Thornapple to Grand River
(NO OVERNIGHT closures of Buttrick as in previous years)

If you have questions, please call me at 616-551-7385 .

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Jorn Mosey



202]
GRAND RAPIDS TRITHLON  Sturda

() Huntington D E T o U
MAP

Vergennes St

Fulton St M21

IH 158104
oAy buipineds

Ada Drive

Hall St

JaARY 9jddeuio

Burton St
{96"

28th St 28th St .

w

30th St g'
¥.

(i)

36th St
Detour Directions Map Key

1. Go west on Cascade Rd SE toward 28th St
3.0 mi
2. Turn right onto Spaulding Ave SE
0.5 mi
3. Take the 2nd right onto Ada Dr SE
2.7 mi

=== Detour Route
=== Road Closure



IItH }sa10d

GRAND RAPIDS TRIATHLON
(®) Huntington

Fulton St M21

any buipinedg

Ada Drive

Hall St

o

X Laraway Lake Dr
&

1OAY |jddewc

Burton St

28th St
30th St

Detour Directions

1. Go west on Cascade Rd SE toward 28th St

3.0mi
2. Turn right onto Spaulding Ave SE
0.5mi
3. Take the 2nd right onto Ada Dr SE
2.7 mi

2021
Sunda
DETOU

MAP

Vergennes St

28th St

36th St

Map Key
=== Detour Route
=== Road Closure

Ay moug



Run Course SATURDAY — SPRINT



Bike Course Sunpay = OLYMPIC

Bike Course Sunpay = HalF



Run Course Sunpay = Hatr



11/17/2020

GRAND RAPIDS TRIATHLON

(¢ Huntington

Officiat Charity Partner: Local Charity Partner:

$

Make &-Wish.

QP

About Us oLl
_i

= We are the largest independent triathlon in Michigan.

= We have hosted 5 USA Triathlon National Championships along with various
state and regional championships since 2011.

Voted one of the top 5 newbie friendly events in the country.
Voted one of the top 10 best international triathlons.
2021 will be our 10th Anniversary.

Registration was up 25% year to year, before Covid hit in 2020.

¥ ¥ rv¥x- v v

Traditionally held on the 2™ Sunday in June.




11/17/2020

Triathlon
Demographics

» 78% of 2019 athletes
were from M|

= 42% lived within 30 miles
of Ada

» 53% lived within 60 miles
= $126k - Average Income

» 80% of triathletes have 4-
year degree

= 33% have a Master’s

» Proposed Changes




11/17/2020

Covid Response

» Unknown future requires us to plan for multiple scenarios and our proposed
changes give us the best chance for having a successful event in 2021.

= Best Case - Virus is under controt and there is a vaccine available by Summer
2021,

= Worst Case - We are still “living with” the virus, much like today.

= Social distancing, masks, revised safety protocols, etc. will be part of the
event going forward for the foreseeable future.

» Goal for 2021 will be to increase social distancing along with other safety
protocols:

» Increase size of transition to allow for more spacing between athletes.
» Decrease number of athletes & spectators on site.

» Decrease swim wave size.

Phased Registration

» Registration will tentatively open December 28 2020.
» This will be done in phases to help control the number of people at the
event,
» We will review registrations and the state of the Covid-19 virus in an ongoing
basis.
» Phases will be as follows:
» Phase 1 - two-week period to allow people with 2020 deferrals to register.
» Phase 2 - 500 total registrations per race day. This will INCLUDE deferrals,
» Phase 3 - Open 100 - 200 spots at a time, depending on circumstances as we get
into Spring.




11/17/2020

Business Engagement

We want to partner with Ada & Cascade businesses in a proactive way. Our goal
is to have a positive and targeted influence by driving our large participant base
to area businesses. |n previous years, our event was much more passive in this
manner and we're striving to address this going forward.

» We are already working with the Ada Business Association and the Forest Hills
Business Association to further these efforts,

» We have reached out to the Ada Downtown Development Authority and
Cascade Community Foundation as well.

= We are working with Discover Ada to include an area map of businesses for
each race bag as well as a business listing in our race program.

» We are planning a bus systemn to bring spectators to downtown Ada during
race day for shopping opportunities while they wait for their athlete.

Proposed Change # 1: Transition/Finish

Move transition area from Buttrick Ave to the Ada Park soccer fields at the
corner of Buttrick and Grand River Dr SE. Move the Finish Line from intersection
of Thornapple & Buttrick to Buttrick entrance of Ada Park.

Previous Years 2021
» Transition Area was located on a » Does NOT require overnight road
closed section of Buttrick Ave SE closure of Buttrick
» Required overnight road closure » Puts the post-finish area into Ada
» Approximately 1/3 mile long Park and off Thornapple River Dr.
» Allows earlier setup and greater

> Narrow, congested spacing of athletes (3 per rack

= More than 200 bike racks instead of 8)

» #1 athlete concern » Increased spacing will require even
more racks so ample space will be
critical

» Protective feet instalied on
transition racks to protect field




11/17/2020

Proposed Change # 1: Transition

Proposed Change # 2: Two-Day Event

*We request this change for 2021 only in order to best position our event to be safe
and successful in what is likely to be the continued pandemic. Qur goal is to minimally
impact residents and positively impact Ada businesses.

» Benefits for the race and athletes: + DBenefits for Ada:
» Spreads out participants and + Highlight Ada to potential customers
spectators over two days. for retail spending at the start of the
summer. i
» Allows us to space athletes out more B
in transition. = No evernight road closures of Buttrick ;
. will be needed, easing the impact on 1
*  Allows for smaller swim waves. residents. [l
+ This will allow the addition of a = Park Pavillion can still be rented out
super sprint event, which makes for Saturday afternoon.

an even more inclusive event,
» Race weekend would be June 19-20,
which does not interfere with

baseball tournaments.




11/17/2020

Proposed Change # 2. Two-Day Event

» Participation Caps - Saturday: » Participation Caps - Sunday:
» Super Sprint - 300 people » Qlympic - 300 people
» Sprint - 600 people » Half - 500 people
» B7% of athletes finished their sprint » Will be a “normal” Grand Rapids Tri
distance race in 2 hours or less. day but with half the people.

» Race starts at 7am with most athletes
finishing by 9am,
» Notes:

= Registration will be opened in phases. As we get closer to race day, we will open
spots if we can safely do so until we hit the above caps.

Proposed Change # 2: Two-Day Event

» Race Parking:

» We are working with Amway to once again use their parking spots along with the
spots at Ada Hills {6759 Fulton Street} and Ada Elementary.

» Shuttle busses will take athletes from these parking areas to the race site like in
previous years.

» Athletes will be discouraged from early-morning parking near downtown Ada
businesses using race volunteers monitoring the area.

» Since the two-day event splits our participation in half, any usual parking stresses
on Sunday will be cut in half.
» Saturday Parking:
#  Most athletes will be done by 9am and away from the race site.
= Road closures start at 4am and will be open by 11:30 am.

» Sunday Parking:
»  This will be just like past years but with half the participants.
» Road closures start at 4am and will be open by 5pm.




Proposed Change # 2.
Saturday Closure/Detour Map

» Saturday, June 19 - Road Closure (4am - 11:30am})

>

»

»

Thornapple River Drive from River St south to Laraway Lake Drive
Buttrick Ave from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Driver
Grand River from Buttrick to Old Qak Hill Drive

» *The roads marked in RED will be closed to thru traffic with

Police stationed at the various access points.

» Saturday Detour route coming from the SOUTH

»

Yy ¥ v v

Heading on Cascade Rd SE

Turn left onto Wycliff Dr SE

Take a slight right turn onto 30th St S€
Turn left onto Buttrick Ave SE

*Thornapple River Dr will be OPEN from Cascade Road to Laraway
Lake Drive, which is also OPEN.

SATURDAY ROAD CLOSURES
AND DETOUR MAP

Proposed Change # 2:
Sunday Closure/Detour Map

» Sunday, June 20 - Road Closure (4dam - 5pm)
» Thornapple River Drive from River St south to Laraway Lake Drive

¥ v v

Buttrick Ave from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Driver
Grand River from Buttrick to Old Oak Hill Drive

*The roads marked in RED will be closed to thru traffic with
Police stationed at the various access points.

»= Sunday Detour route coming from the SQUTH

|

|

|

-

Heading on Cascade Rd SE

Turn left onto Wycliff Dr SE

Take a slight right turn onto 30th 5t SE
Turn left onto Buttrick Ave SE

SUNDAY ROAD CLOSURES
AND DETOUR MAP

11/17/2020



11/17/2020

Proposed Change # 2: Two-Day Event

4:30am - Roads closed
5:15am - Transition opens

Setup digital road closure signs :;Og:m . R:cedbeglns
»Thomapele River Drive {2} :30am - Roaas Upen

«Buttrick/Grand River [1) Packet Pickup for Sunday’s events (YMCA)

Friday (June 11, 2021) Saturday (June 19, 2021}

Friday {June 18, 2021) Sunday (June 20, 2021}

* Transition set up - Soccer fields
Pre-stage finish line area

Packet Pickup for Saturday’s event (at , -
Mary Free Bed YMCA) 7:00am - Race begins
5:00pm - Roads Open

4:30am - Roads closed
5:15am - Transition opens

Official Charity Partner

» We have helped to raise more than $100k since 2017
» Team founder is from Ada and has recruited over 40 local people.

» Program expanded across the state and to other races but Grand Rapids Tri
serves as the example of what can be done when a charity, small business,
and municipalities work together.

» “The partnership with the Grand Rapids Tri has helped Make-A-Wish Michigan
grow our mission through awareness and funds that has ultimately helped
grant wishes for local children, gain new supporters through individual,
community support and corporate giving. Because of the relationship we have
cultivated with the race directors for the GR TRI, the Dream Team's success
has now grown throughout the state by encouraging other races to partner
with Make-A-Wish Michigan. ”

Make A-Wish.




11/17/2020

Local Charity Partner

» We have selected Brody's Be Cafe to support in 2021.
» This local business has been a part of Ada since Summer 2019,

» “Brody's Be Cafe is a non-profit coffee shop that employs individuals with
intetlectual and developmental disabilities. We BElieve everyone BElongs and
we can work BEside one another.”

» Sunday-Only Event



Sunday One-Day Event

= If the two-day event is not possible then we would ask to host the single-day

event on Sunday, June 20th,

»  We would still like to request the transition area & finish line change outlined
earlier in this presentation. Our #1 goal is the safety of our athletes, staff,
volunteers and community and this will help greatly with social distancing.

» All road closures & detours would be exactly as outlined in the previous

“Sunday” slides.

One-Day Only:
Closure/Detour Map

» Sunday, June 20 - Road Closure (4am - 5pm)

>

>
>
»

Thornapple River Drive from River 5t south to Laraway Lake Drive
Buttrick Ave from Thornapple River Drive to Grand River Driver
Grand River from Buttrick to Old Qak Hill Drive

*The roads marked in RED will be closed to thru traffic with
Police stationed at the various access points.

» Sunday Detour route coming from the SCUTH

-

>

=

»

Heading on Cascade Rd SE

Turn left onto Wycliff Dr SE

Take a slight right turn onto 30th St SE
Turn left onto Buttrick Ave SE

SUNDAY ROAD CLOSURES
AND DETOUR MAP

11/17/2020

10



11/17/2020

Summary

» Covid has changed how races will be put on going forward.
» Approaching capacity with current setup, regardless of Covid.
» Moving transition will allow for more social distancing.

» Two-day event will allow us to reduce the number of athletes on site each
day by splitting up our event categories and will allow for more social
distancing throughout the event.

» Two-day event will also ease parking and potential congestion in Ada and the
surrounding community.

= Course itself wilt remain relatively unchanged except for a few small
modifications to account for added distance from moving finish line. Existing
course maps are available at www.GrandRapidsTri.com

» If 2-day event is not possible then we would prefer to host the single-day
event on the June 20t

> Map Appendix

11



11/17/2020

Swim Course

Super Sprint - 400 meters

Sprint - 600 meters
Olympic - 1500 meters
Half - 1.2 miles

v

v

Bike Course
(Saturday)

» Super Sprint - 10k
» Sprint - 20k

12



11/17/2020

Bike Course
(Sunday)

» Olympic - 40k
» Half - 56 miles

Run Course
(Saturday)

» Super Sprint - 2.5k
» Sprint - 5k

T i3 2T

Pl v g

S

/. o i
A -”f‘#h#i

SUPER SPRINT

13



Run Course
(Sunday)

» Olympic - 10k

» Half - 13,1 miles
(2 loops)

Shuttle Route

= -
T, 3 Ay Sairrta
Ty, |
& 4
0. %
3 [+
o T cotwmPumbing &
ool Jurway s ihn Gell
if H

£ CHase Wnh e
T Fehth Toied Ganh [ ATES c
*

b

ki’

. it
\ SRR vakes Pora i o

i3 Bivet Houle Ade B

Key

ey Road Closure ™=

Traffic Direction =

Drop Off
Peaople Path

11/17/2020

14



11/17/2020

Athlete Drop-off

15



XI-D

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/18/20

TOWNSHIP
TO: Ada Township Board
FROM: Jim Ferro, Planning Director
RE: Request for Approval of Long-Term Use of Portion of Public Walkway for

Outdoor Seating and Alcohol Service for Nonna'’s: The Trattoria Restaurant

Ron Cook, owner of Nonna's: The Trattoria restaurant has requested that the Township approve
use of a portion of the public walkway between the restaurant and the Ada Barber Shop
property for outdoor seating and alcohol service on a long term basis.

The Township previously authorized outdoor service on a portion of the walkway for a
temporary period pursuant to the expedited approval process adopted by the Township Board
as a response to COVID-19, in order to mitigate the impacts of COVID-19 on dining
establishments. The Township’s temporary approval expires at the end of November.

The Michigan Liquor Control Commission (LCC) recently announced that holders of on
premises liquor licenses who were previously given temporary approval by the LCC for
expanded outdoor service area during the COVID-19 pandemic may convert their temporary
approval to a permanent approval, with no permit application fee, if the required paperwork is
submitted by November 30, 2020. After that date, an application to the LCC for permanent
approval of expanded outdoor service area could still be submitted, but an application fee would
be required. If the outdoor service area is on public space, written documentation of local
government approval of use of the space is required, regardless of the application date.

Attached is the drawing that was submitted by the property owner that delineates the 4-foot
wide portion of the 8-foot wide walkway that was previously authorized for temporary outdoor
seating and alcohol service area.

It should be noted that the LCC process allowing conversion of the temporary outdoor seating
approval to a permanent approval with no permit fee allows for no changes to be made to the
layout of the area that was previously approved for the temporary period.

If the Township Board wishes to allow use of the walkway for outdoor seating and alcohol
service on a long term basis, it is recommended that a revocable license agreement between
the Township and the business owner be used to formalize the approval.

If the Board wishes to approve the request at the November 23 Board meeting, an appropriate
motion to do so could be as follows:

To approve use of a portion of the public walkway adjacent to the Nonna'’s: The Trattoria
restaurant property, as shown on the drawing previously submitted, for outdoor dining and
alcohol service, subject to the following conditions:

1 Execution of a revocable license agreement between the Township and the business
owner that has been reviewed and approved by Township legal counsel.

2. The license agreement shall restrict use of the licensed area to placement of 2-chair
tables seating no more than 2 diners at a time.



-4~ SN R raﬁ_.u.u_]muh.\
oY QL veuwvoTddyY
¢ WANTRIIN SISO -

* B B IGL D
Aet vANY émoewv_\

mb\mrw.._t wa:zo?

/ <P i \.nw....lvw — Z \ E :Qngm
I N L B OLlw Al E
b— — — 0 — — - — - - - = O—= — — - — — - — - - - — L _
M_f




Fwd: Reminder: Convert to a Regular Permanent Outdoor Service Area
(ODS) with No Additional Fee by November 30 Deadline

Ron Cook <nonnainada@gmail.com>

Wad 11/11/2020 1,04 PM

TorJim Ferro <jferro@adatownshipmi.com>;

CcRandy Damstra <randyd@oapc.com>; sue@eatwithnonna.com <sue@eatwithnonna.coms;

2 attachments

2020 Limited Permanent Outdoor Service Conversion Application (LCC-204b).pdf, ATTO0001.htm;

Hi Jim,

Many thanks to you and George and the township for the extension of the pathway use for table service through November 30th. Having this additional
seating, especially during the pandemic, has been a great help to our business. Even in the best of times we are so popular with the Ada community that we
regularly turn down requests for outdoor seating in the warmer weather.

As | mentioned to you the other day, the Liquor Control Commission has taken the extraordinary step of allowing licensees to convert the temporary usage
license on the public property to a permanent license. This conversion is contingent upon continuing approval of the local government and, critically, the
application must be submitted by November 30th,

Please consider this a formal request from us to have the permission extended for permanent use of this space. Below is the e-mail that | have received on
this topic and there is a link to the application that | will need to fill out

Thank you in advance for taking the time to consider this once-in-a-lifetime opportunity to help us serve the community.

Sincerely,
Ron Cook
Nonna's The Trattoria

Begin forwarded message:

From: LARA-MLCC-Licensing-Information <LARA-MLLC-Licensing-Informationfmichigan.gov>

Subject: Reminder: Convert to a Regular Permanent Qutdoor Service Area (ODS) with No Additional Fee by November 30 Deadline
Date: November 5, 2020 at 3:34:46 PM EST

To: LARA-MLCC-Licensing-Information <LARA-MLCC -Licensing-Information@michigan.gov=

[;licensing and Regulatory Affairs; Liquor Control Commission

Reminder: Convert to a Regular Permanent
Outdoor Service Area (ODS) with No
Additional Fee by November 30 Deadline




November 5, 2020. Licensees who are currently approved for Limited Permanent
ODS and want to convert to a Regular Permanent ODS, must complete the
newConversion Application form and submit it to the MLCC by the November 30,
2020 deadline. There is no additional fee.

The MLCC extended currently approved Limited Permanent ODS from October 31, to
November 30, 2020, giving licensees another 30 days to stay open outdoors and apply
for a regular permanent outdoor service area, at no charge.

Licensees who do not apply for the conversion will need to close their 2020
Limited Permanent ODS by November 30. Limited Permanent ODS areas that
have not been converted to regular ODS areas will no longer be valid after
November 30 and will not be able to be used by licensees for outdoor service of
alcohol. The MLCC first notified licensees of this opportunity and ODS 30-day
operational extension on September 1, 2020.

Note: If converting from a 2020 Limited Permanent ODS to Regular Permanent
ODS,no changes will be accepted to what has already been approved by the
MLCC. Only the currently approved dimensions can be used. (Licensees who wish
to increase the size of their outdoor service area must apply for a new Regular

Permanent ODS.)

Licensees must contact their local municipality and fire marshal for
information/questions regarding local requirements/restrictions on outdoor service
areas. Licensees also have a continued responsibility to take all necessary steps to
minimize the risk and combat the spread of the coronavirus in their hospitality
establishments and communities all across Michigan.

Always be sure to visit the MLCC website for updates and information.

For more information on the coronavirus/COVID-19 state of emergency please visit
the State of Michigan's coronavirus website at www.michigan.gov/coronavirus.

The mission of the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) is to make
alcohalic beverages available for consumption while protecting the consumer and
the general public through regulation of those involved in the sale and distribution of
these alcohol beverage producis.



XI-E

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/16/20

TOWNSHIP
TO: Ada Township Board
cC: Julius Suchy, Township Manager
FROM: Jim Ferro, Planning Director
RE: Right of First Refusal to Acquire Property at 1100 Pettis Ave NE

Background Information:

In October 2008, the Township negotiated an out-of-court settlement of litigation with Edith
Pettis. The subject of the litigation was the legality of the use of the 1100 Pettis Ave. property for
a concrete crushing and recycling operation. The negotiated settlement was entered as a
Consent Judgement in the Circuit Court. The terms of the Consent Judgement included a
provision that required the property owner to grant Ada Township a “right of first refusal” to
acquire the property for the same price and on the same terms contained in a bona fide written
offer received by the property owner. A copy of the right of first refusal agreement signed in
2009 is attached.

On October 12, 2020, the Township received the attached written notice from the property
owner, notifying the Township of her intent to sell the 1100 Pettis Ave. property pursuant to a
signed sale agreement which is also attached. The purchase price contained in the sale
agreement is $400,000.

The terms of the right of first refusal give the Township 45 days after receipt of the notice
(November 25 deadline) to either submit a binding offer to purchase the property for the same
price, terms and conditions as set forth in the Notice to Sell, or submit a written waiver of the
Township’s right to purchase under the terms of the right of first refusal.

Analysis:

Attached is an aerial photo highlighting the 1100 Pettis Ave. property. The property is 12.8 acres
in size, net of public right-of-way, with about 1,435 feet of frontage on Pettis Ave., located on the
north side of Pettis Ave., west of the Egypt Valley Ave. intersection. The property is across the
street from hundreds of acres of land along the Grand River that has been acquired or is
planned to be acquired by Kent County Parks. It is adjoined on the east and north by land that
was formerly used for sand and gravel mining and processing.

In addition to being formerly used for a concrete crushing/recycling operation, the 1100 Pettis
Ave. was used for several years as a yard waste and food waste composting center. The
composting operations were abandoned several years ago, and a large portion of the site
currently has large windrows of partially-composted organic matter located on it.

Township staff, in consultation with legal counsel, have considered a number of factors that
bear on a decision whether the Township Board should exercise the right of first refusal and
purchase the property:



Communication to Township Board

Right of First Refusal to Acquire Property at 1100 Pettis Ave NE
November 16, 2020

Page 2 of 2

1. Potential public uses for the property.

The Consent Judgement grants the property owner the right to use the property for any uses
permitted in the Rural Residential (RR) zoning district. This district permits residential use of the
property at a maximum density of 1 dwelling unit per 2 acres of land. The RR district also
permits the following uses:

athletic grounds
parks

cemeteries
government buildings

Given the acreage of park land acquired and planned to be acquired immediately across the
street by Kent County Parks, there does not appear to be a need for Township-owned park land
in this vicinity. Furthermore, the Parks, Recreation and Land Preservation Fund does not have
sufficient funding available to acquire the property, without postponing or eliminating other park
improvement projects that are already identified as priority projects.

The fact that the Township has limited capacity in its current cemeteries has been identified by
the Township Clerk, as well as an expressed desire for the acquisition of additional land for
cemetery use. However, previous uses of the site may make it undesirable for cemetery use.

The location of the property is not well-suited to other public uses.

2. Limiting terms of the right of first refusal.

The right of first refusal requires that the Township be willing to purchase the property subject to
the same terms and conditions contained in the offer the property owner has received from
another party.

That offer contains no provisions allowing for due diligence that the Township would want to
undertake prior to committing to a purchase of the property, including environmental due
diligence. Township legal counsel has advised that the Township should not make an offer
subject to the same terms contained in the Seller's purchase agreement.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Township not exercise the right to purchase the 1100 Pettis Ave.
property.



Kent County Web Map

November 16, 2020

Trd Lou g, Mliske ocwminby, rgars scesinghise e wchvlem tamy N

comopbizeass o7 widuiecss sf mbseaatiee pooscated. | poss o iy matermanon I I 1ft
arros all Lao lizy for 2o fitness For 2 paticular ase o 3125 625 1260




ﬂ}

N

“\2“3“‘2!%‘2“Q‘gﬂﬂg‘!‘m\éﬂ“}“ RECO KENT COUNTY. M1 ROD

o rien 2009FES 11 A 8: 35

L]
:::\t E:ul:rl.a;s:r 0211272009 SEAL

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

Edith E. Pettis, a woman, whose address is 1023 Peltis Avenue NE, Ada, Michigan
49301 (“Grantor™), pursuant to that certain Consent Judgment dated Ocloke 15, 2008, Kent
County, Michigan Circuit Court Case No., 06-08654-AV, does hereby grant Ada Township, a
Michigan general law township, whose address is 7330 Thomapple River Drive, SE, Ada,
Michigan 49301 (“Grantee™), a right of first refusal to purchase the following described real
estate and improvements situated in Ada Township, County of Kent, State of Michigan:

All that part of the parce! of land described below, that lies Northerly and Easterly
of the centerline of Pettis Avenue as now located: Part of Southwest 1/4 of
Section 17 and part of Government Lots No. 1 and 2 of Section 20: Commencing
2400 feet West along the North linc of Section 20 from the Northeast corner of
Govemnment Lot 1; thence South 35°00° West to right bank o‘f Grand River;
thence Southeasterly, Southwesterly and Easterly along said river bank to West
line of East 730 feet of Govemment Lots No. 1 and 2; thence North along said
West line to North line of Section 20; thence Westerly along said North line to
South 1/4 corner of Section 17; thence South 88°25° 11" West along South line of
said Section 530.69 feet to centerline of Pettis Avenue; thence South 45°50°52"
East along centerline of said avenue 107.0 feet; thence South 34°22°18" West
300.0 feet; thence North 45°50'52" West 565.0 feet; thence Southwesterly to
beginning, Sections 17 and 20, Town 7 North, Range 10 West, Kent County,

Michigan,
(the “Property”), strictly in accordance with and subject to the following terms and conditions:

[ Right of First Refusal.

1.1  Ifatany time following the date of this agrecment Grantor receives a bona
fide written offer from any person to purchase the fee interest of all or any portion of the
Property which Grantor intends to accept, then Grantor shall give writlen notice (a “Notice lo
Sell") to Grantee containing (a) a statement by Grantor that Grantor intends to accept the offer as
disclosed; and (b) a copy of the written offer.

12 Within forty-five {45) days of Grantee's receipt of the Notice to Sell,
Grantee shall deliver to Grantor either (a) a written and signed binding offer to purchase the
applicable portion of the Property upon and for the same price, terms and conditions set forth in
the Notice to Sell; or (b) a written and notarized statement that Grantee is waiving its right under
this agreement with regards to the applicable portion of the Property. If Grantee does not timely



Y

Hollinrake P 204 4 1IPM
Mary Moy M1 Restr 02/12/2009 SEAL

offer to purchase the applicable portion of the Property pursuant to this Section 1.2, and even if
Grantee fails to deliver the notice required in this Section 1.2, then Grantee's rights under this
agreement shall automatically terminate in the applicable portion of the Property, and Grantar
may sell the applicable portion of the Property to the offeror for the price, terms and conditions
disclosed in the Notice to Sell. If Grantor does not close on the transaction with the offeror
within one hundred thirty-five (135) days of the Notice to Sell for the price, terms and conditions
disclosed in the Notice to Sell afer Grantee’s election not to purchase, then this right of first
refusal shall be reinstated for the applicable portion of the Property.

2. Exempt Transfers.

2.1  Grantee's rights under Section | of this agreement shall not apply to any
transfer of all or any portion of the Property to a grantor trust created by Grantor of which
Grantor is the sole lifetime trustee and beneficiary; provided, however, except as provided in
Section 2.2 of this agreement, any transfer of the fec interest on the Properiy by the trust shali
remain subject to Grantee’s rights under this agreement, including but not limited to Grantee's
rights under Section 1 of this agreement. Grantor shall promptly give Grantee written notice of
any transfer to Grantor’s trust permitted by this Section 2.1.

22  Following the death of Grantor, Grantee's rights under Section 1 of this
agreement shall not apply to any transfer of all or any portion of the Property by the personal
representative of Grantor's estate or by the successor lrustee of Grantor's trust, as the case may
be, to any individual who is both (a) a beneficiary of Grantor’s estate or trust, as applicable, and
(b) a spouse, sibling, child, grandchild, niece, nephew, great-niece, or great-nephew of Grantor;
provided, however, any transfer of the fee interest in the Property by such beneficiary shall
remain subject to Grantee's rights under this agreement, including but not limited to Grantee's
rights under Section 1 of this agreement. The personal representative or trustee shall promptly
give Grantee written notice of any transfer to a beneficiary permitted by this Section 2.2.

3. Other Interests. This agreement shall not restrict Grantor's right to mortgage,
grant easements over, under, or through, or leasc all or any portion of the Property; provided,
however, prior to the effective date of any lease of all or any portion of the Property, Grantor
shalt deliver to Grantee a written statement from the prospective tenant acknowledging that (a) it
has been notified of the Consent Judgment between Grantor and Grantec; (b) it is aware that the
Consent Judgment restricts the use of the Property; and (¢} it is aware of this agreement. This
written statement also shall contain the prospective tenant's address and phone number, and shall
have been signed by the prospective tenant and notarized.

4, Default. If all or a portion of the Property is transferred to a person in violation
of this agreement, Grantee may, at its option, have a court of competent jurisdiction declare this
apreement breached and order that the transfer be voided. This provision shall not be construed
to prevent specific performance of this right of first refusal or of any of its terms by cither party.
In the event of litigation under this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to have all of
its reasonable attorney fees and other costs of litigation reimbursed by the other party.

5. Nofices. All notices required under this agreement shall be in writing and shall be
given by personal delivery or by ovemight delivery with a nationally recognized overnight



VAN
\“Zugglﬁl“glll‘u|2—001 1 02"7
ory Hotbisrate 7 30012 2008 SeaL

courier with tracking service (example: Federal Express and UPS). Notices shall be deemed
reccived by the recipient when received if detivered personally or the next business day if sent by
overnight delivery. Notices shall be sent to the party’s address first stated above, or such other

address as a party gives written notice of,
6. Additional Terms.

6.1  This agreement shall run with the land and shall inure to the benefit of and
be binding upon the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and
assigns.

6.2  This agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Michigan.

6.3  This agreement may only be amended or modificd by a written document
signed by the Grantee and Grantor.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this agreement cffectivewms.

Grantor:

Flonid
STATE OF MICHiow
) ss.
COUNTY OF Me’e’ )

This Right of First Refusal was acknowledged before me this \r‘bdﬂay of M_(

2008, by Edith E. Pettis.

BROGET MGVAY Notary Public.m Cmmty.m
Conn DO0RC20 3 Acing in K Cpuny Miokigar={oid
e rWaa u2id = ion expires: l_D_‘ﬂ_\_LO__

My comm

(Signatures continued on next page|



IIIIIII||II|||II|||IlI||||IIiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII.*II

Hary H:llmrako P 4-4 l 1 P.l'
Kant Caty MI Rpstr 0271242008 SEQL

Grantee:
Ada Township, a Michigan general law township

K&W#&G—"“Ac\

George Haga SSupervisor

By:
Susan Burton, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KENT )

This Right of First Refusat was acknowledged before me this LM day of Fabrose
2009, by George Haga, as the Supervisor, and Susan Burton, as the Clerk, of Ada Townsh:pB;
Michigan general law township, on behalf of the Township.

ﬁ_ Public, Kent County, Michigan

Acting in Kent County, Michigan

My commission expires: 7 '//o,/ o/
Drafted by and when recorded retum to: JUDITH A. HENRION
Daniel J. Parmeter Jr. Notary m‘*"- :‘°:‘ f“’go"?#”'“”
. n Ka
Mika Meyers Beckett & Jones riC My mm,“.o,,"g,,,,,. Segtember 10, 2093

900 Monroe Avenue NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503



Edith Pettis
4146 Alderman Rd
Bowling Green, FL 33834

October q, 3530

NOTICE TO SELL

To whom it may concern:

Please be advised that | intend to sell my property at 1100 Pettis Ave NE which is
parcel ID #: 41-15-20-200-016 and accept the offer as disclosed.

See the enclosed copy of the Sale Agreement for Property.

Sincerely,

Edith Pettis

Maricruz Rodriguez
2%, NOTARY PUBLIC
a ¥, STATE OF FLORIDA
~,-" Commi#t GG263680
R, Egplres 104172022

10(7/29
E@E"W]EU 310-).051.{7@7;_/0

0CT 12 2020

GEORGE HAGA
ADA TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR




—— e L A e e a T dp -y

T e ghewit

e

Fory Hollinreke P.24727  3:27PW
ot ot LT L L] SEaL

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

Edith B. Pettls, a woman, whoss address i “heda=hiiciipin
mramwa,mmmmcmmummocx IS __ 2008, Kent
M.MMMWN&WMV.MWM&TM;
MMMIWM.MMB%NMMMS&A&.
Michigan 49301 Cﬂmm;ﬁwofmwhmmmmml
esiate and improvements situated in Ada Township, Couaty of Kent, State of Michigan:

Mlmmormworwwm.mmumww
ofﬁemoﬂ’whAmumhmd: Part of Southwest 14 of
Seetlnnl?mdwtofﬂommmNn.lmdzofSeumzo: Commencing
mrquMMMMdmzommmmof
Govemnment Lot I; thence South 35°00" Wa!briglﬂhmko{&mdklw;
thence x and Easterly said river bank to West
uuorm?wmmm 1 mmmmaﬁ
West [ine to North line of Section 20; thence Waesterly along said North lins wo
South (/4 comer of Sectlon 17; thence South 88°25°11™ West along South line of
said Section 530.69 feet to centeriine of Pettis Avenue; thence South 45°$0°52"
East along centeriine of said avenue 107.0 feet; thence South 34°22°18™ West
300.0 feet; thence North 45°50°52" West 565.0 fect; thence Southwesierly to
begianlag, Sections 17 and 20, Town 7 North, Range 10 West, Kent County,

Michigan,
(M“lel«uinmmwiﬂ:sﬁmbjeumdufo!hwm;mmdmmm
i Right of Pirst Refusal,

i Ifat any time following the date of this agreement Grantor receives a bons
%moﬁrﬁmmmbmm&m&mwmma#
HWWMGWMmeGMMMg{WWW(I“MM
M‘)bﬂmmmhinm(a)amhyommﬂntMiMbmm offer as
disclosed; and (b) & copy of the written offer.

Yo ALDERMAN RD Bawtiwwg Green, FL 3ITAY



S

BBy

21 Gm'sdsmmwmlofmkwdﬂlmmww
MOfdlwwmothWamrMWUyMnfwM
m&mmummmmmmmmuwm
Seahuuoﬂhkmwmu&mﬂbhbmumhmwmmwm

provided, Belary
mmwm«mmmmmmwlmwmmu
rights under Seotion 1 of this agreoment. mmmwmmmm
3lnmmuoﬂwdwm&buwmw&hmn

tomwiﬂemoﬂmm ot‘ﬂulmﬁw;l or of any of ity terma by either party.
{n the event of litigation under this agreement, mapnvﬂlhgmdlﬂlhemﬂﬂedbhnaﬂ of
its reasonsbis anomey faunndohmafltﬁaﬁmﬁubwmby&ao&erm.

3. Notices. Aumm&ummwwmhmgmmu
gimbymnﬂﬂhuywhymightddiv«ywnhnmlywmdmw



~'jfm( by Edith E. Pettis,

Y

= i Y ST RVATY

Ly

o

Hollinrcshe M28i27
Kank Gty R R e 1873 a0l 00

address as a perty gives written notice of,
6. Additional Terms.

6.t mwwmuwlmwhhhwwﬂdlhmmMMormd
uhmmummemmwenmmmmmmm
assigns.

6.2 mhwmﬂb«mwmw&mm
llnhwsnflheShbothMgm.

6.3  This agrooment may only be amended or modified by a written
signed by the Grantee and Grantor, g

‘anMwhutﬂtcpaﬂiahwmaeddzhwumtm o/ 1 g.:o
Graator:
Bdith £, Portis
S'rareorﬂor:da )
coumvorfﬂ%‘k ;“’

L
Thismyoﬂ-‘imﬂeﬁmlwuackmw before me this ] day of (i-beloe v
268

OGN 4 Mavicruz Rodriguez
&, NOTARY PUBLIC

= STATE OF FLORIDA

5T Comm# GG2683680

Expires 10/1/2022

(Smmwmmtmj



i

Crantee;

Ada Township, a Michigan general taw township
By: ——
George: Haga, Supervisor
By: ___ —
Deborah Ensing MilhutY, Cterk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss.
QOUNTY OF KENT )

e 0
as ) the f Ada
Township, o Michigan genera! law bwnd:lp.nnhdlalfortlu‘l‘mamlp. " tho et o

Notary Public, Keat County, Michigan
Acting in Kent County, Michigan
My commission expires:

Drafted by and when recorded retum ro;

Daniel J. Parmster Jr.

Mika Meyery Bockett & Jones sic

200 Monroe Avenue NW

Grand Rapids, M1 49503

mmmmln“p- [ T

Ty

sy

1
P27y 2 TTPR
Kot oy i Roatr 10/76/2000 SEAL



SALE AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY

July 14,2020

RN
I. SELLER: T e of

Edith E Pettis Charitable Annty Trust
1146 Alderman Rd
Bowling Green, FL 33834

BUYER:

Gerleff Properties, LLC. and/or Assignees
9858 Clint Moore Road - Suite C111-154
Bota Raton, FL 33496

The Seller and Buyer, above agree to sell and buy on the terms and conditions specified below, the property
situated in the County of Kerit, State of Ml described as:

Assessor's Parcel Number: 41-15-20-200-016

Legal Description: (See Exhibit "A")

2. PURCHASE PRICE: $400,000.00 (Net to Seller), payable by Buyer in U.S. funds. All funds paid at closing
must be paid by cashier's check.

3. CASH: Buyer will pay cash for the Property with no financing contingency.

4. CLOSING DATE; OCCUPANCY: This contract will be closed and the deed and possession delivered on
or before 03/10/2021, unless extended by other provisions of this contract. Failure to close by said date will
render the contract null and void and unenforceable. Buyer retains the right to cancel sale agreement any time
for any reason.

5. CLOSING PROCEDURE; COSTS:

(a) Buyer will pay all costs of escrow, taxes, recording fees, and title insurance policy to said property.
(b) This sale will be closed by: a reputable Titie Company, or a Notary Public.

(¢) Buyer has the right to market property in any way.

6. TITLE: Seller will convey marketable title to the property by statutory Warranty/Grant Deed or Trustee,
Personal Representative, or Guardian Deed as appropriate to the Seller's status, being free of all liens and
encumbrances of record, except for unpaid taxes.

7. OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE: This offer shall automatically expire on 07/24/2020 at 5:00 pm
(Eastern Standard Time), if not accepted within that time. This offer may only be accepted by Seller in
writing if postmarked by the above date.

This agreement is binding on the heirs, administrators, executors, personal representatives, successors and
assigns of Buyer and Seller, By signing below, each party accepts this offer.

ate
te W
antleff manager of Gerleff Properties, LLC. ate
N Alaulae

SLW GOASTW - GRRLEEY PRABANLS LLC



EXHIBIT "A"

Assessor's Parcel Number: 41-15-20-200-016

Legal Description: 411520200016 PART OF GOVTLOT | COM AT N 1/4 COR TH N 88D 39M 14S E
ALONG N SEC LINE 617.95 FT TO W LINE OF E 730 FT OF GOVTLOT 1 TH S 0D 14M 47S W ALONG SD
W LINE 1013.71 FT TO CL OF PETTIS AVE TH NWLY ALONG SD CL TO N SEC LINE TH N 88D 25M 118
E ALONG N SEC LINE 530.69 FT TO BEG * SEC 20 T7N R10W 13.90 A, SPLIT/COMBINED ON 12/03/2015
FROM 41-15-20-200-014; SPLIT/COMBINED ON 01/11/2016 FROM 41-15-20-200-014;



XI-F

ABA

TOWNSHIP

To:  Ada Township Board of Trustees
Julius Suchy, Ada Township Manager
From: Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks Director
Re  Structural Engineering Services for Roselle Park Shelter Project
Date: November 17, 2020

Background

At the August 31 Township Board meeting, the Board of Trustees approved a proposal from
OCBA to facilitate the Roselle Park Shelter and Picnic Area improvements project. Since then,
they have been working on the details of the site plan, cost estimates and engineering needs. In
addition, our Programs and Facilities Committee has met with OCBA to review their revisions
and recommendations, including a November 10 meeting on site.

As part of their work, OCBA utilized the services of Driesenga & Associates, Inc. to conduct a
geotechnical study of the area the proposed shelter would be located. That was done through soil
borings and analysis from those borings. Attached is the cover memo from the Driesenga &
Associates’ report and a copy of page 10 of that report. Driesenga & Associates, referenced the
poor quality of soils at that site and a recommendation for using helical piers as supports in the
construction of the shelter.

On November 12, OCBA provided us a letter regarding Driesenga & Associates’ report, and a
new proposal from Byce & Associates to provide services to design the foundation for the
shelter. Copies of that letter and proposal are attached. Included in the OCBA letter, is their
recommendation to accept Option #2 noted in the Byce & Associates proposal. That option
includes design cost for the shelter helical pile foundations and support for the floor slab at a rate
of $3,500.00.

Request

We are in agreement with OCBA’s recommendation, that Option #2 would provide the best
support of the shelter foundation and slab for many years.

We are requesting of the Township Board of Trustees to approve Option #2 of the Byce &
Associates proposal for $3,500.00. Note that this service would be paid out of the park’s Fund

214 at this time, and that the costs are incorporated into the project Opinion of Probable
Construction Costs.

Attachments

Driesenga & Associates, Inc. cover letter and page 10 of their October 10 geotechnical report
OCBA Nov. 12 letter to Ada Township with their recommendation for Byce & Associates Option #2
Byce & Associates proposal, dated Oct. 26.

OCBA’s recently updated project site plan dated November 12

OCBA’s recently updated Opinion of Probable Construction Costs

OCBA Preliminary Project Schedule

Image of a shelter similar to the one proposed

Image of an accessible covered picnic table similar to the ones proposed



12330 James Street, Suite H80
DR'ESENGA & Holland, Michigan 49424
AN ASSOCIATES, INC. Ph. [616) 396-0255 . Fax (616) 396-0100

rww.driesenga.com

Engineering : Surveying - Testing

QOctober 14, 2020 via electronic mail

Ms. Sandy Bliesener

OCBA

350 East Michigan Avenue, Suite 415
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Re: Geotechnical Report
Roselle Park Improvements
1010 Grand River NE, Ada Towaship, Michigan
Driesenga & Associates, Inc. Project No 2030774.3A

Dear Ms. Bliesener:

Driesenga & Associates, Inc. is pleased to submit the attached report of subsurface exploration
performed for the above-referenced project. The report presents the exploration procedures,
subsurface conditions encountered, and our recommendations for development of the site with
respect to proposed earthwork, foundation construction, and pavement design.

Soils encountered at the site generally consists of old fill soils to approximately 1.0 to 3.5 feet
below grade in the planned parking area and to approximately 6 feet below grade in the planned
picnic shelter area. The fill soils were underlain by organic silt and peat to a depth of 9.2 feet at the
picnic shelter area and topsoil to a depth of approximately 3.5 to 4.7 feet below grade in the
parking area. The fili and topsoil are underlain by native loose to medium dense sand or silty sand
to the explored depths ranging from 5 to 15 feet below the ground surface. Please refer to the
report for a more detailed description of our findings, as well as important design and construction
recommendations.

Proper execution of our recommendations will affect the design, construction and performance of
the structure and related facilities, and the potential associated risks involved. Therefore, the issues
and recommendations presented in this report should be discussed with the project team, including
Driesenga & Associates, Inc. This will increase the likelihood that the issues are understood and
our recommendations are applied in a manner consistent with the project budget, tolerance of risk,
and expectations for performance and maintenance,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you. If you have any questions concerning this

report, or if we can be of further service as design and construction progresses, please contact our
office.

Sincerely,
DRIESENGA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Wiy 8T V%

Michael Stork Randy Pail, P.E.
Project Geologist Director of Geotechnical Engineering

Holland .« Grand Rapids « Kalamazoo -« Lansing + Ypsilanti



winter months. Due to the sands encountered at the site, construction of trench footings is probably
not feasible. Therefore, we anticipate footing excavations will need to be sloped back and the
foundations foormed. The placement of footing concrete should be done as soon as footing
excavations have been completed and approved to reduce the potential for disturbance or freezing
of the footing subgrade,

Prior to concrete placement, the bearing surface should be free of loose soil and standing water.
The contractor should avoid stockpiling excavated materials immediately adjacent to the
excavation walls. It is recommended that stockpiled materials be kept back from the excavation a

minimum distance equal to half the excavation depth to prevent surcharging the excavation walls.

Total and differential settlement of foundations properly designed and constructed based on our

recommendations are not expected to exceed 1 inch and Y% inch, respectively.

Helical Pile Foundations — Based on the soils encountered in the area of the picLic shelter, we 512.

not recommend supporting the proposed building on traditional, shallow spread footing or shallow

post footing unless complete removal of the old fill and underlyinE on_‘ia_lzic soils is performed.
Considering the depth of unsuitable soils, we do not anticipate that removal of the unsuitable soils

and replacement with engineered fill will be practical. Therefore, a helical pile foundation system
is anticipated 1o be the most economical foundation system. The helical pile foundation system will
allow the foundation loads to be transferred to suitable soils encountered below the fill and organic
soils.

Helical piers involve a round, helically formed plate welded onto a steel shaft. Additional capacity
is gained by adding additional helices to each shaft (i.e., double helix and triple helix piers). The
lead section is drilled through the unsuitable upper soils until a designed torque resistance is
reached in the denser, underlying strata. The upper section of the drilled shaft is then incorporated
into the structure’s concrete foundation. The pier essentially carries the load of the structure
through each installed pier.

10

Driesenga & Associates, Inc.



12 November 2020

Mr. Mark Fitzpatrick

Ada Township Parks Director
7330 Thornapple Rive Dr
Ada, MI 49301

Re: Roselle Park Picnic Shelter Geotechnical Recommendations
Dear Mark

As we have previously discussed, the soil borings and geotechnical report performed by Driesenga & Associates
indicates buried peat and organic siits where the proposed picnic shelter is to be located. These organic soils are at a
depth of 6 to 9’ and are covered with sand fill. The suitability of the sand fill to support building or pavements is not
known, due to the lack of documentation when this fill was placed.

Due to these two soil factors, Driesenga & Associates have determined the existing soils to not be suitable to support
building foundations nor paving, and excessive settlement would be expected. Two options were presented in the
geotechnical report to provide the reguired structural support:

Option #1. Mass removal and replacement of existing soils with engineered fill, to a depth of 9' and extending
5’ beyond the concrete slab. Approximate construction cost would be in the range of $55,000.00

Option #2. Support the shelter with helical pile foundations and support the concrete slab with reinforcement
and helical pile foundations with no scil replacement. Approximate construction cost would be in the range of
$35,000.00

OCBA has received a proposal from Byce & Associates of Kalamazoo for the structural design, engineering, and opinion
of probabte cost for Option #2. Their proposal is attached and indicates services for two different options. Option 2 in
the proposal includes a cost of $2,000 for design of the shelter helical pile foundations, and $1,500 for the design of
the concrete slab reinforcement and helical pile foundations, for a total of $3,500.

It is our recommendation that the proposal from Byce & Associates be accepted and Option #2 be implemented. The
amount of $38,500 for design and construction has been included in our Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for
Phase 1.

Sincerely,

O’'BOYLE, COWELL, BLALOCK & ASSOCIATES, INC.
-y .'7 i g
el 2 et

Paul Warnick, LLA, ASLA

O'BOYLE, COWELL, BLALOCK & ASSOCIATES, INC. www.ocba.com



IiBYcE

e e e e

ENGINEERS | ARCHITECTS

487 PORTAGE STREET
QOctober 26, 2020 KALAMAZOO. M| 49007

CORPORATE@BYCE .COM
Sandy Bliesener WWW BYCE. COM
Landscape Architect 2
O’Boyle, Cowell, Blalock, & Associates, Inc.
350 E. Michigan Avenue, Suite 415
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Re:  Proposal for Structural Engineering Services
Roselle Park Picnic Shelter Foundations
Ada Township, Michigan
B/A Project # 20100249

Dear Sandy,

Bycc & Associates, Inc. is pleased to provide this proposal for structural enginecring services for
design of a foundation for a 28°x38’ picaic shelter.

We understand that the framing for the picnic shelter will be designed by others. The site is
understood to be within the flood plain and has soils unsuitable for conventional footings. The
desired approach is to utilize helical piers to support the structure and possibly the concrete slab as
well,

Byce & Associates, Inc. scope of services will be to provide a construction drawing for the
foundations supported on helical piers.

Proposed Fee
Byce & Associates, Inc. proposes to provide the above services for two different options:
® Option I: Foundation drawings for support of the picnic shelter only on helical picrs. The
floor stab will bear on native soils and may run the risk of settlement.  $2,000.00

Approved by: Date:

® Option 2: Foundation drawings for support of both the floor slab and picnic shelter on
helical piers. Drawings will include details for the concrete foundations and for the
structural slab to span between helical piers. The drawings can also show an altemate bid for
the structural slab and for piers to support of the concrete slab. $3,500.60

Approved by: Bate:

initial

INNOVATIVE PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS
CIVIL ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR DESIGN STRUCTURAL MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT BUILDING COMMISSIONING



Ms. Bliesener
October 26, 2020
Page 2

Proposed Terms
* The following items are standard additional reimbursable expenses to be invoiced in addition
to Professional Services, Basic Services Fee.
o Reprographics, Printing, Presentation Graphics, Plotting at direct expense,

o Consultants not included in Basic Services

¢ Plan review application or filing fees required by Authority Having Jurisdiction,

o  Special Inspections required by AHJ and/or Owner or Owners Representatives or
Consultants.

o Vehicular Mileage expenses beyond a ten-mile radius of Byce & Associates, Inc.
offices.

o Travel expenses; including travel farc, lodging and meals.

Invoices arc made monthly and shall be payable upon receipt of the invoice.

Sign and initial all pages of this proposal for complete approval and return in its entirety.

Return all signed agreements and purchase orders to accounting@byce.com.

The terms and conditions of AIA Document C401, Standard Form of Agreement Between

Architect and Consultant (2017 edition) shall apply to and be a part of this proposal,

¢ The Terms and Conditions of AI4® Document E203™ - 2013 Building Information
Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, AIA Document G201™=2013, Project Digital Data
Pratocol Form and Al4 Document G202¥M-2013, Project Building
Information Modeling Protocol Form shall apply to and be a part of this proposal.

¢ Bulletin/Scope of Work Change Orders will be billed at 10% of the Construction Change
Order Cost or time & material.

Our team is prepared to begin immediately upon your signed approval below. We look forward to
working with you on this project,

Respectiully submitted,

BYCE & ASSOCIA'TES, INC.

ﬁ?@« Y
ryan Webster, PE
Vice President

¢ Accounting

IIBYCE

PREERE | A e TEETE

INNOVATIVE PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS
CVIl. ARCHITECTURAL STRUCTURAL MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT BUILDING COMMISSIONING



S g -y -
e
O |
o ..e.. d
S —
ueid a5

oy g

] -
AT S T

thm.—_!Uﬂ(

ST

_.wuui-.....asa
] 9 —
+b§@%n§
o p o
A DI g
(L T [1 BN
FlT.lllm.lL/i“:Hm

poai-l




12 November 2020

Roselle Park Parking and Picnic Area Improvements

Phase 1 Total

Notes

ARER MRS

Ada Township, Michigan
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
Project Summary
Phase 1 Total $214,462.50
Phase 2 Total $248,800.00
PROJECT TOTAL $463,262.50
Phase 1 ( 2021 Construction )
R e = =
Universally Accessible Picnic Area P Qty. Unit Unit 5rice Total
Mabilization 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Earthwork 1 LS $3.500.00 $3,500.00
4" Concrete Pavement 450 SF $5.50 $2,475.00
Asphalt Walk 105 sY $21.00 $2,205.00
Picnic Table Canopy 2 EA $7,500.00 $15.000.00
Grill 1 EA $1.800.00 $1,800.00
Topsoil and Restoration 500 8SY $8.00 $4,000.00 }

Subtotal $38,980.00
Playground Improvements Quy. Unit Unit Price Total
Earthwork / Grading 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
New Play Equipment 1 LS $28,945.00 $28,945.00
Loose Fill Safety Surfacing 1 LS $2.500.00 $2,500.00
Play Edge 90 LF $10.00 $900.00
Topsoil and Restoration 250 SY $8.00 §2,000.00

Subtotal $37.845.00
Picnic Shelter Qty. Unit Unit Price Total
Miscellancous Demolition & Removals 1 LS $500.00 $500.00
Earthwork / Grading 1 LS $5,000.00 $5.000.00
Asphalt Walk 65 SY $21.00 $1,365.00
Concrete Pavement 1,745 SF $5.50 $£9,597.50
ICON Picnic Shelter 28 x 38' installed | EA $63,675.00 $63,675.00
Helical Piers / Concrete reinforcement

Design and Enginecring | LS $3.500.00 $3,500.00
Construction 1 LS $35.000.00 $35.000.00

Gnll 1 EA $1.800.00 $1.800.00
Electrical and Lighting 1 LS $10,000.00 $10.000.00
Topsoeil and Restoration 900 SY $3.00 $7,200.00

Subtotal $137,637.50

$214,462.50



Phase 2 (2022 Construction)

Notes

Parking, Service Drive and Picaic Area Qty., Unit
Mobilization 1 LS
Miscellancous Demolition & Removals 1 Ls
Remove Gravel 18000 SF
Remove Asphalt Paving I Ls
Concrete Curb & Gutter 300 LFT
6" Concrete Pavement 200 SF
Paving Subgrade Preparation (buried topsoil) 1 Allowance
Asphalt Parking 3,200 sY
Asphalt Paths 100 sY
Pavement Marking | LS
Parking Signs 4 EA
Trash Enclosure Screen 1 LS
Re-install existing Entry Gate 1 LS
Bioswale | LS
Topsoil and Restoration 1,500 sY
Entry and Parking Landscaping I LS
Phase 2 Total

Unit Price
$10,000.00
$1.000.00
$0.50
$10,000.00
$22.00
$6.50
$60,000,00
$27.00
$21.00
$2.500.00
$600.00
$4,000.00
$1.500.00
$10,000.00
$8.00
$30.000.00

Total
$10,000.00
$1,000.00
$9.000.00
$10,000.00
$6,600.00
$1,300.00
$60,000.00
$86,400.00
$2,100.00
$2,500.00
$2,400.00
$4,000.00
$1.500.00
$10,000.00
$12,000.00
$30,000.00

$248,800.60

3.5 asphaly, 6™ gravel base



E——— =

uopisuo)]

Bad]

o] [eansddy purog diysumoLl

Mgy pray
5 iy

MIASY UuRY 3

SRR

eA0Jddy / (FIAUGNS AL 1D

UOTEIGTY ] SIPAEIQ Iiod 31D3)

Aeunssy / susyd wawdoaaaa uinaa]
sdupog nog)
jeacsddy pue M3y 0RO Rped]

em 0]
SATUISE pU Leig Aeurund]

Buiseydauseyy D90 SUIWS
| Bupaaw jyo-
] |

TZ02-0Z0Z 2(npayds Ateujusjdad
uediynwy ‘diysumoy epy

SiuswISACId] 3{Ud|d % BUPHE] JiEg Fj950Y










XI-G

i\

TOWNSH P
To: Ada Township Board of Trustees

Julius Suchy, Ada Township Manager
From: Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks Director
Re  Bobcat Angle Broom Attachment for Bobcat Toolcat
Date: November 17, 2020

Background

Last year we purchased a new Bobcat Toolcat which we use on the trails and in the parks. In this
year's budget, we planned for purchasing two attachments for that machine. One was for a
broom, the other for a brush mower. We had budgeted $7,000 towards those two items.

In review of our options and current status, we selected to purchase only one of those two items
this year. We prioritized the broom over the brush mower based on a couple reasons: It can be
used for year-round services including leaf and debris clearing as well as light snowfalls;
purchasing only one item would save on some of our expenditures; and that the park
maintenance staff worked on our current John Deere brush mower which extending the life of
that tool for another year or more,

Vendor Proposal

Rick Scheidel, the manager from Carleton Equipment who coordinated our purchase of the
Bobcat Toolcat, provided us the attached quote for a 68" Angle Broom to fit our Toolcat. Rick
went through the “MI Deals” program for his quote which covers our need for additional quotes.
The quote for the 68” Angle Broom is for $4,202.80.

Request

We are requesting of the Township Board of Trustees to approve purchasing the 68” Angle

Broom from Carleton Equipment at the rate of $4,202.80.

Link: https://carletonequipment.com/products/bobcat®-angle-broom
Photo:




Product Quotation
n ca Quotation Number: HMM-23434
[ Date: 2020-09-28 16:05:43
Customer Name/Location — ORDERS TO BE PLACED WITH:
- Bobcat Delivering Dealer Contract Holder/Manufacturer
ADA TOWNSHIP Carleton Eq. Bobcat of Grand Clark Equipment Company
Attn: MARK Rapids,Byron Center,M dba Bobcat Company
7330 THORNAPPLE DR 343 100TH STREET SW PO Box 6000, 250 E Beaton Dr
PO BOX 370 BYRON CENTER M 49315 Waest Fargo, ND 58078
ADA, Ml 49301 Phone: (616) 877-3388 Ph# 701-241-8719
Fax: (618) 877-4737 Fax# 855.608.0681

Heather Messmer

E Mail:

heather.messmerfdoosan.com
Description Part No Oty Price Ea. Total
68" Angle Broom 7337703 1 $4,20280 $4,202.80
Total of Items Quoted $4,202.80
Dealer Assembly Charges $0.00
Quote Total - US dollars $4,202.80

Notes:

*State Sales Taxes apply.
*TID# 38-0425350

*Prices per the Michigan Contract

*Terms Net 30 Days. Credit cards accepted.

"FOB Destination within the 48 Contiguous States.
“Delivery: 60 to 90 days from ARO.

‘Please include Tax Exempt Certificate with placed order.*
"ORDERS MUST BE PLACED WITH: Clark Equipment Company dba Bobcat Company, Govt Sales,

PO Box 8000, 250 E. Beaton Drive, West Fargo, ND 58078,
Prices & Specifications are subject to change. Applies to factory ordered units onty.

ORDER ACCEPTED BY:
SIGNATURE DATED
PRINT NAME AND TITLE PURCHASE ORDER #

SHIP TO ADDRESS:

BILL TO ADDRESS ({if difforent than Ship To):

Please include Tax Exempt Certificate with placed order.



XI-H

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/18/20

TOWNSHIP
TO: Ada Township Board
FROM: Julius Suchy, Township Manager
RE: Purchase of BS&A Timesheets Module
Background:

The Township currently utilizes paper time sheets for all staff. This process requires each
employee to submit their individual time sheet to their department supervisor. Once the
department supervisor has reviewed the payroll and signed off, it is then sent to the Township
Manager. Once the Township Manager has reviewed the time sheets, they are provided to
Cassie Rodriguez so payroll can be processed. This system is time consuming, requires
multiple staff to staff handoffs of paper documents and is outdated when compared to best
practices for local government.

When reviewing potential eligible expenses under the CARES Act, | identified the BS&A
Timesheets module as a potential expense that would allow us to limit employee interaction in
the office as well as upgrading a currently outdated process. The software allows employees to
electronically enter their time into the Timesheet module where it can be reviewed electronically
and in a more efficient manner. Due to COVID, this software would allow the Township to
eliminate a number of employee interactions as well as allow employees working remotely to
turn in time sheets without requiring everyone to come to the office.

The Township currently utilizes multiple BS&A modules and staff is very comfortable with the
software as well as the customer support. | have attached a quote from BS&A which is
summarized below:

Application Cost (one-time expenses)
Timesheet.net module — $3,670.00
BS&A Online Employee Self Service — $1,200.00
Project Management & Implementation Planning - $1,000.00
Implementation and Training - $1,000.00 = $4,000.00 (depending on actual time used)

BS&A charges all of their modules based on the parcel county of the municipality. The
Township is charged in the same manner for all BS&A modules. | asked if 4 days and $4,000
was a realistic cost for training and the BS&A representative indicated that the majority of
communities complete their training in 1-2 days, however they provide the range so they are
covered if they run into a situation where they need to provide significantly more training — it
would be my anticipation that we complete training in no more than two days. | also asked if the
Township was eligible for any type of discount since we utilize a number of BS&A modules —
they indicate they do not provide any discount; all modules are stand-alone pricing.

Annual Service Fees - There is unlimited support during our first year with the program included
in the purchase price. Services fees are billed annually after the first year. The annual service




fee $735.00 for Timesheets.net and $1,200.00 for Employee Self Service for a total of
$1,935.00. | anticipate this cost being offset by an increase in productivity for staff by not
handling paper timesheets as well as printing and paper savings.

During one on one meetings with employees, a number of individuals brought this up as a
potential improvement for the Township. | have spoken with the Admin committee and provided
the quote and they are supportive of this request.

Recommendation:

| would recommend approval of the quote from BS&A Software for the Timesheets.Net and
Employee Self-Service software package as outlined in the quote. The Township would
accelerate payment to BS&A to make sure that funds are spent prior to the December 15, 2020
deadline.

Requested Motion: Authorize Township Manager to Purchase BS&A Timesheet.net Module and
BS&A Online Employee Self-Service Application as outlined in the October 13, 2020 proposal.



Proposal for Software and Services, Presented to...
Ada Township, Kent County MI

October 13, 2020
Quoted by: Dan J. Burns, CPA

BS&A

S OFTWAR E€o

Thank you for the opportunity to quote our software and services.

At BS&A, we are focused on delivering unparalleled service, solutions, support, and customer satisfaction. You'll
see this in our literature, but it's not just a marketing strategy... it's @ mindset deeply embedded in our DNA. Our
goal is to provide such remarkable customer service that our customers feel compelled to remark about it.

We are extremely proud of the many long-term customer relationships we have built. Our success is directly
correlated with putting the customer first and consistently choosing to listen. Delivering unparalleled customer
service is the foundation of our company.

BS&A Software

14965 Abbey Lane Bath Mi 48808
{855) BSA-SOFT / fax (517) 641-8960
bsasoftware.com



Cost Summary
Applications and Annual Service Fee prices based on an approximate parcel count of 5,833. Software is licensed for use only

by municipality identified on the cover page. If used for additional entities or agencies, please contact BS&A for appropriate
pricing. Prices subject to change if the actual count is significantly different than the estimated count.

Applications

Personnel Management

Timesheets .NET $3,670

BS&A Online )
Employee Self-Service $1,200
Subtotal $4,870

Data Conversions/Database Setup

No conversion or database setup to be performed

Project Management and Implementation Planning

Services include:

- Analyzing customer processes to ensure all critical components are addressed.
Creating and managing the project schedule in accordance with the customer's existing processes and needs.
Planning and scheduling training around any planned process changes included in the project plan.
Modifying the project schedule as needed to accommodate any changes to the scope and requirements of the project that are
discovered.
Providing a central contact between the customer’s project leaders, developers, trainers, IT staff, conversion staff, and other
resources required throughout the transition period,

- Installing the software and providing IT consultation for network, server, and workstation configuration and requirements.

- Reviewing and addressing the specifications for needed customizations to meet customer needs (when applicable).

$1,000
/3\5& A Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020
BOFTWARE Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dhurns@hsasoftware com

Page 2of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Implementation and Training

- $1,000/day
- Days quoted are estimates; you are billed for actual days used

Services include:

- Setting up users and user security rights for each application

- Performing final process and procedure review

- Configuring custom settings in each application to fit the needs of the customer
- Setting up application integration and workflow methods

- Onsite verification of converted data for balancing and auditing purposes

- Training and Go-Live

Personnel Management Applications Days: 4 $4,000

/é\s& A Ada Township, Kent County M1 | October 13, 2020

sorTwaRe Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dburns@bsasaftware com
Page 3 of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Cost Totals

Not including Annual Service Fees

Applications $4,870
Project Management and Implementation Planning $1,000
Implementation and Training $4,000
Total Proposed $9,870
Travel Expenses $345

Payment Schedule

2 payment:  $4,870 to be invoiced at start of training.
31 Payment: $4,345 to be invoiced upon completion of training,

1t Payment: $1,000 to be invoiced upon execution of this agreement.

< Bsan

SOFTWARE

Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020

Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dburns@bsasoftware,.com

Page 40of 8

Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Annual Service Fees

Unlimited support during your first year with the program is included in your purchase price. Thereafter, Service Fees are bitled annually.
After two (2) years, BSBA Software reserves the right to increase the Annual Service Fee by no more than the yearly Consumers Price Index
for All Urban Consumers U.S. city average (CPI-U).

Personnel Management

Timesheets NET $735
BS&A Online
Employee Self-Service $1,200
Total Annual Service Fees $1,935
/B\S& A Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020

SOFrTWARE

Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (B55) 272-7638 | dburns@bsasoftware.com
Page S5of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Additional Information

Program Customization

BS8A strives to provide a flexible solution that can be tailored to each municipality's needs. However, in some cases, custom work may
be required. Typical examples include:

custom payment import/lock box import

custom OCR scan-ine

custom journal export to an outside accounting system
custom reports

If you require any custom work, please let us know so that we can better understand the scope of your request and include that in a
separate proposal.

BS&A Online

Connection Requirements
BS&A Online requires a high-speed internet connection (cable modem or DSL).

Payment Processing Requirements
Acceptance of online payments requires a contract with one of BS&A's approved Online Credit Card Processing companies. Please visit
hittps./fwww.bsasoftware.com/solutions/bsaonline/public-records-searchy for information.

AS&A Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020
soFTwaRe Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dburns@hbsasoftware com

Page6of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Acceptance

Signature constitutes...

1. Anorder for products and services as quoted
Quoted prices do not include Program Customization, training beyond the estimated number of days, or recommended
Bank Reconciliation Consultation

2. Agreement with the proposed Annual Service Fees

3. Acceptance of BS&A’'s hardware recommendations required to efficiently run the .NET applications

Signature Date

BS&A PLEDGE. We offer a one-year, risk-reversal pledge on our software. If, up to a year after installation, you are not
happy with our software and service, you can return our software for a full refund.

Returning Accepted Proposal to BS&A
Please return the entire proposal, with signature/date (this page) and contact information (next page) filled out, by any of

these methods:

Mail: BS&A Software
14965 Abbey Lane
Bath, MI 48808

Fax: (517) 641-8960
Email: dburns@bsasoftware.com

Once your proposal is received, a BS&LA representative will contact you to begin the scheduling process.

/B\S&A Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020
seFTwARe Dan J. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dburns@bsasoftware com

Page 7 of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



Contact Information

If any mailing addresses are PO Boxes, please also provide a Street Address for UPS/Overnight mail,

If additional contacts need to be submitted, please make a copy of this page.

Key Contact for Implementation and Project Management

Name Title.

Phone/Fax o Email

Mailing Address,

City, State, Zip
IT Contact

Name Title
Phone/Fax Email

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

@m A Ada Township, Kent County MI | October 13, 2020

SorTwWARS Dan 1. Burns, CPA, Account Executive | (855) 272-7638 | dburns@bsasoftware.com
Page 8of 8 Prices good for a period of 90 days from date on proposal



XII-A

Moore+Bruggink

==  Consulting Engineers
]

November 17, 2020

Re: Ada Township Engineering
Project No. 200102.01

Mr. Julius Suchy, Township Manager
Ada Township

7330 Thornapple River Drive SE
Ada, Michigan 49301

Dear Mr. Suchy:
This letter will provide an update on various engineering projects in the Township.
Adatowne Water Main

The project is complete, and we had a final site meeting with the contractor on October 29
in order to prepare the punch list. Most items on the punch list have been completed, with
the exception of some areas of lawn restoration next to the roadway. These areas will be
repaired early next spring, so any snowplow damage can be repaired as well.

Consumers Energy has completed their work reinstalling the street lights. You will be
receiving a separate invoice from Consumers Energy for their work.

We are reviewing the final construction quantities with CL Trucking and will present the
final pay estimate and budget summary at the December 14 Township Board meeting.

Ada Drive Sanitary Sewer Lining

insituform completed lining the last sections of sanitary sewer. All manholes have also
been cleaned and lined. The bypass pumping station and temporary forcemain have been
removed. The asphalt driveways have been repaved. The remaining work includes
restoration of several concrete driveways (later this week), restoration of lawn areas, and
abandonment of the bypass forcemain under Spaulding Avenue. All this work will be done
before Thanksgiving.

The Township has received several complaints of sewer odors in the vicinity of Ada Drive
and Patterson. Steve Ryan is looking into this matter. We do not know if it isfiwas
construction related.

We will prepare the final pay estimate and budget summary. The final pay estimate and
budget summary will be presented to the Township Board in December.

2020 Monroe Avenue NW | Grand Rapids, MI 49505-6298
T(616] 363 9801 | F (616] 363 2480 | W mbce.com



4

==F

Mr. Julius Suchy
November 17, 2020
Page 2

Thornapple River Crosswalks

The project is complete. The contractor has a couple of minor punch list items to complete.
The final pay estimate and budget summary will be presented in December.

Water Reliability Study

As reported last month, we responded to EGLE’s review of the draft report. We are waiting
for their final approval of the report.

Ada Drive Booster Pump Station

EGLE is requiring the Township to increase pumping capacity of the Ada Drive Booster
Station. We submitted plans, specifications, and a permit application to upgrade the
booster station capacity by replacing the 1,200 gpm pump with an 1,800 gpm pump to
EGLE on November 15. After EGLE review, the project will be put out for bids on
November 24. Bids will be received on December 17 and a contract awarded at the
January 11 Township Board meeting.

The cost estimate for the new pump/upgrades is roughly $400,000. Funding for this project
was included as part of the Township bond sale earlier this year.

Water Main Construction 2021/22

We continue working on next year's water main project, which includes the remainder of
the Adatowne neighborhood and all of the Adacroft neighborhood. We met at the
Township offices on November 9 to confirm project limits and hidding schedule, Right now
we are planning on bidding the remaining water main replacement (20,000 feet) as one
bid package, with a late fall 2021 or spring 2022 completion. We will have the plans/
specifications/bid package complete on January 7, 2021, and will take bids on February 4,
2021.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/

i

-

ven C. Groenenboom, P.E.
Project Engineer

P:\200102.01 Ada Township Engineering 2020\ ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCEWETTERS\Project Update Letter 11.17.2020.docx



XII-B

Museum Manager Update
Nov 17, 2020

Good morning,
Hope you are all staying safe and well.

Most unfortunately, the excitement of the new exhibit installation has been followed by some
new state-wide restrictions and the reality of rising COVID cases in West Michigan. (So very
2020). We've had a number of discussions with Bernie, regular volunteers, Friday open-hours
volunteers, and the wreath sale folks. We discussed:

s Visitor attendance - the numbers have been very low at our limited Friday-only open
hours

» Risk v. reward - Whereas typically we are eager to have any and everyone in to share
the exhibits, are we willing to potentially put our volunteers and visitor’s health at risk
for the few visitors right now?

» The restriction puts us at 30% capacity anyway: "A gathering at a retail store, library, or
museum must not exceed 30% of total occupancy limits established by the State Fire
Marshal or a local fire marshal. Nevertheless, a retail store, library, or museum may
permit one customer at a time to enter if strict adherence to the 30% total occupancy
limit would otherwise result in closure.”

o The wreath sale would absolutely continue in the barn. They have a solid following that
is not really affected by regular museum visitation. They are affected by Tinsel, Treats &
Trolleys and the Santa Parade, but those won't be held this year. Frank/Marian/Dale
coufd still access the building as needed but it could be closed to visitors.

¢  All the other Tri-River museums have been closed since March with the exception of
Lowell and us, both under limited hours. We have put an effort in to remain open but
might be at a tipping point. If we close for the next 3 weeks in alliance with the order, it
wouldn't make much sense to reopen just for the 2 possible Fridays left in December.

Consequently, it seems sensible to close operations at the museum for the next three
weeks. This would mean:

1. The wreath sale would continue as planned.

2. Museum open hours would be cancelled through December. But we are also annually
closed to visitation Jan and Feb. We can discuss further and reevaluate in January if
conditions improve.

3. The regular Tue/collections and Thu/technology volunteers will take a break for 3 weeks
and we can reevaluate the week of Dec. 8.

4. | will split time in the museum and working from home according to the tasks | need to
complete.

5. The porch and exterior will be decorated for the holidays, but not the inside museum
rooms.



Sorry for the lengthy email. | don't take these conversations lightly. As this museum is my job
and my passion, the last thing | want to do is close it to visitation. But taking all things into
consideration, it seems the right thing to do.

Thanks,
Kristen

Kristen Wildes
Museum Manager
Ada Historical Society

www.AdaHistoricalSociety.org
616.676.9346

History is who we are and why we are the way we are - David McCullough



i\

TOWNSHIP

Ada Township Parks & Recreation Department

Park Director’s Report
For November 12, 2020
Submitted by Parks & Recreation Director Mark Fitzpatrick

Parks, Recreation, and Land Preservation Advisory Board

Note that the November monthly meeting of the PRLP Advisory Board was not held.

The next PRLP Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 10 at 8:30 am. The
meeting will be on Zoom, a link will be posted prior to the meeting.

With Supervisor Haga retiring, we will need to re-fill his position on the PRLP Advisory Board.
Our 2017 Parks, Recreation and Land Preservation Plan, also known as our Community Recreation
Plan, expires December 31, 2021. Throughout 2021 we will work to update our goals and objectives
for the parks, land preservation initiatives, trails, recreation programs, and administration.
http://adamichigan.org/uploads/township/Parks-Recreation/Ada-Township-Parks-Recreation-and-
Land-Preservation-Plan.pdf

Updates related to COVID-19

COVID-19 remains an impact to our operations and level of program services. The strongest impacts
limit our staffing levels, indoor rentals at Roselle Park, and offering typical community, youth and
family programs. We are still maintaining a fair level of outdoor activity in the parks, preserves and
trails for visitors. Restrictions are expected to go beyond the winter.

Julius was able to secure CARES funding which is helping to cover some of our related costs for items
such as masks, gloves, a shield in the office, a laptop computer and recreation software.

Through a grant from Kent County, free public Wi-Fi services are being set up at Ada, Roselle,
Legacy and Leonard Field Parks along with the Township Hall. To be installed November 17 and 18.
We continue to get facility use and outdoor space requests from folks having a hard time finding other
spaces available.

Administrative Updates

George Haga will complete his term as Township Supervisor on Friday, November 13. Ross
Leisman will begin his term as the new Supervisor that same day.

Parks & Recreation Department staffing is reduced for the winter with Softball Program Coordinator
Rob McCormick moved to California until mid-March. Currently working is the Director, our
Administrative Assistant (7/2 time), three maintenance staff and one part-time worker to assist with
snow plowing. We are still holding off on filling the Recreation Program Assistant and Intern
positions. The option of hiring a winter season Intern is under review.

After review of several options for recreation management software we selected ReCPro as our
preferred option. On November 9, the Township Board approved a proposal for the ReCPro software
and a related App. We will be setting up that software over the next two months. CARES funding
will cover the start-up and first year fees. For a basic review, see www,recpro.com

The review and updating process of the park rules and regulations will reconvene once Ross Leisman
in on and able to participate.

Design and cost estimates for new signs at all the parks and preserves is still underway with the Sign
Committee. Implementation may begin in 2021 with some installed in 2022.

A two-part proposal from RIM-Design for services related to the Leonard Field master plan was
approved at the October 26 Township Board meeting. These were to 1) facilitate improvements to the
lighting on the softball field, and 2) establish a phasing plan and assist with a grant. The grant
application is due in March of 2021. RJM-Design is currently working on these initiatives.

XII-C



Administrative Updates continued ...

Review and planning for the FY 2021-22 budget will begin November 16, with budget requests from
Department heads due January 8, 2021.
Planning for the 2020-2026 Capital Improvements Plan is underway. Our details will be reviewed
again at the December 10 PRLP Advisory Board meeting. Highlights for funds related to parks,

preserves and trails are outlined below:

-

% The old parks fund, Fund 208, will not have any new projects added to it.

% The old open space fund, Fund 213, will not have any new projects added to it. Still pending is
payment to Kent County for support of the grant to expand Chief Hazy Cloud Park and some
operational costs.

R

% _The newer PRLP fund, Fund 214, has the following major projects identified:

FUND 214 | FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 | FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 | FY 2025-26

Leonard Planning for Softball field | Grant assisted | Grant assisted

Field Park lighting lighting master plan master plan
project and improvements | improvements
grant appl. year | year 2

Roselle Park | Planning & Shelter/Picnic | Shelter/ Picnic Relocate
bidding for Area phase 1 | Area phase 2 section of
Shelter/Picnic | (shelter, (parking lot) paved trail
area project picnic area, by the river

playground)

Ada Park Office Improvements
improvements to paved trails,
for spacing possibly
and weather buildings
needs

Grand River Repairs to a

Nature Area section of the

paved trail
New Signs Signs for Signs for
Parks Preserves
Vehicles Replace small

pickup truck

¢ The trails fund, Fund 211, is focusing on general maintenance and operations with no capital
projects for FY 2021-22, and then for the following years to have a series of new trail projects
supported by the new millage.

Updates on Township Parks and Preserves

Leonard Field Park
Construction on the crosswalks on Thornapple River Drive has been mostly completed. There are a
few details remaining.
After approval of the proposal RJM-Design submitted to assist with the ballfield lighting and a grant
application, they have begun this work. Current focus in on the ballfield lighting with and apparent
need to conduct soil bearings for best analysis prior to final designs and cost estimates. We adjusted
the softball schedule so no games will be set up for that field in March or April of 2021, allowing time
for the poles and lights to be installed. Work on the phasing and grant application will begin soon
with the grant application due before the end of March 2021 (March 8" Board meeting for review).

A Bridge Lighting Ceremony is scheduled for December 4™. Details are being adjusted to coordinate
with COVID protocols and other community activities.

Continued ...




Ada Township Park

e 2020 Shelter and Gazebo rentals ended October 31, with closer of the restrooms on November 4. We
are accepting reservation for 2021, while still giving notice of COVID protocols.

» The irrigation and shelter water lines were winterized November 4. This included water over to the
maintenance building. We will retain some picnic tables in the Shelter and Gazebos for use by visitors
throughout the winter.

¢ Nets in the pickleball and tennis courts volley ball will come down next week.

Softball and soccer fields rentals are done for the year.

e Regarding the 1022 Buttrick property, the homeowners rejected a 30-day “Option Agreement” from the
Township to hold the property. No further action has been taken. The review of funding showed
limited resources to directly purchase the lot and house. The PRLP Board and Committees found the
lot a high priority but the house a low priority. There were challenged to justify the expense of over
$325,000. We are monitoring the situation to see if it gets posted for sale or others purchase it.

* A new memorial park bench and mini-library were donated by the family from the house in memory of
their mother. The bench and library have been set up alongside the new trail near the house.

e A new memorial tree was planted in the park, sponsored by the Ada Fire Fighters Association.

e Several dying and dead trees in the Arboretum and parking lot areas are being removed for safety
needs. Two large ones will be removed on November 18.

e Improvements to the park office are under review, including new floor insulation, carpet, doors and a
thermostat as part of items identified in the space needs study. Further assessment of the office and
maintenance buildings will be done as we update the PRLP Plan and integration of a new Township Hall.

Reselle Park

¢ For the improvement project on the non-paved trails in the north section, we initially retained $4,552.00
for 60 days for final completion by Bultsma Construction. That work was not completed during that time
so the retainage is being held with expectations of the work to be completed in the spring.

e The OCBA proposal to administrate the shelter/picnic area/parking lot improvement project was approved
by the Township Board on August 31. Representatives from OCBA met with the Facilities and Programs
Committee on October 14, and again on November 10 to review their recommendations. Cost estimates
and time-lines. Their most recent plans and costs estimates were submitted November 11. The plan
outlines construction of the shelter, accessible picnic area and a new playground structure in 2021, and the
parking lot improvements completed in 2022. Currently under review is the need for additional
engineering services related to the foundation of the shelter floor. This became apparent after a soil
bearing test revealed poor soils at the site. Next steps include preparing and submitting an EGLE permit
and preparing the construction documents. Request for bids is expected for January 2021.

¢ The October 9 COVID update allowed us to increase the room limits to 20 people per 1,000 square feet.
With that, we held a few rentals and meetings there this fall. With the recent surge in cases, this has been
reduced again.

The room at Roselle Park was used for the elections on November 3™, The event went well.
Two new donations have been made to the park, one for a memorial tree and one for a memorial bench.

Legacy Park ~ In Memory of Helen and Rich Devos

¢ Still incomplete is the re-finish work on the amphitheater wood frame. Progressive A&E and Thomet
Construction are working on that issue.

e The guidelines for facility use and rental fees were reviewed by the Programs and Facilities
Committee and will go next to the Rules Committee for review.

e November 8 was the last scheduled event for the Pavilion area this season with a rental by the
Community Church.

e We facilitated a number of events at the Amphitheater this year which gave us a fair idea of logistics
and needs for the site. These included two concerts, yoga sessions, story-telling, rental by groups
from Forest Hills Schools, rentals by the Community Church for outdoor services, a rental by a local
business, a dedication ceremony and George Haga Day.

e  We are outlining a schedule for use and potential programs for 2021. Once set, we will be able to
accepts rental groups for 2021,



Carl Creek Crossings Preserve
* Volunteers assisted with a fall clean-up and stewardship work day.
¢ The gate was damaged recently by a fallen tree. It has been replaced.

Carl Creek Wetlands Preserve

e  Park staff and a volunteer serviced the site to further open the pathway in the preserve and assess
need for managing invasive plants there.

* The long-range development of the site will be reviewed again as we go through the update of the
Parks, Recreation and Land Preservation Plan in 2021.

Grand River Natural Area Preserve
¢ The trail improvement project planned and budgeted for this year has been postponed untii 2021.

Knapp Corners Preserve
¢ The Sign Committee is working to finalize details to upgrade the entry sign and timing for installation.

Shady Drive Preserve
e This is a small parcel we own next to the MI DNR boat launch near Knapp.
e We continue to review the intrusion to the property and adjoining DNR property. The DNR has been
consulted. Plans to have the boundaries surveyed and marked are underway.

Updates on the Bike Paths / Non-Motorized Trails

e Katerberg-VerHage completed repairs to the four locations on the trails needing work.

¢ Thomet Construction completed replacement of bad boards in two boardwalks by Seidman Park,

e Moore & Bruggink is working to update the Trail Maintenance Plan to be used as a guide for future
trail repair needs.
Due to a lack of funding, no major improvements or extensions are planned for 2021.
Millage supported maintenance and new trail work will begin in 2022.

e The Trail Committee will meet November 17 to review the list of potential trail projects identified in
the Connect-Ada Plan.

Updates on Recreation Programs
¢ Program offerings are still limited due to COVID-19.

The Recreation Program Assistant and Intern positions have not been filled vet.

Adult softball league games completed in October. Rob has scheduled tournaments for 2021.

Rental use of the fields by AYSO soccer and Zig-Zag Ultimate Frisbee ended October 31.

No school or pre-school programs were held this fall and none are anticipated for the winter.

Use of tennis and pickleball courts has been very busy. That will end soon with removal of the nets.

Large community events continue to be cancelled, including the holiday events of Tinsels, Treats and

Trolleys and Santa Parade previously scheduled for December. Hope for a Bridge Lighting event is

targeted for December 4 in coordination with the Ada Business Association and a potential DDA

Village holiday lighting initiative.

*  An outdoor workshop on managing Oriental Bittersweet is set at Ada Park for December 12.
Partnered with Kent Conservation District.

A program on winter sports is set at Roselle Park for January 23. Partnered with Bill & Paul’s Sporthaus.

e A proposal to hold the Grand Rapids Triathlon in June of 2021 is under review. Several
modifications have been presented to accommodate COVID issues.

e ReCPro recreation software was approved by the Township Board and will be implemented over the
next couple months. This will be used to coordinate three rooms in the new library in addition to park
facilities and recreation programs.

¢ Information for the winter edition of the Adaview newsletter has been submitted. Expected to arrive
to Township residents in early December.



XII-D

TOWNSHIP

Township Manager Report for November 18, 2020
Submitted by Township Manager Julius Suchy

Kent County CARES Act Funding - Public Wi-Fi Update:

The units were installed on Tuesday November 17" and Wednesday November 18™. The units
will be live once they are installed. A message about public Wi-Fi units was placed in the most
recent Adaview newsletter. Staff will be testing all locations to confirm they are in working
order.

Coronavirus Relief Local Government Grant (CRLGG) Final Summary:

The Township had until November 15, 2020 to spend the $12,042.00 that was provided by the
State of Michigan as a substitute for our August City, Village and Township Revenue Sharing
(CVTRS) payment of $7,744.00. The Township was required to spend the funds on technology
that would allow employees to remote work and allow for employees more flexibility to handle
quarantine (if needed). The total amount spent was $12,050.53, which was $8.53 over the grant
amount. If the Township did not spend the full amount it would have been required to write a
check back to the Michigan Department of Treasury for any unspent funds.

Below is a breakdown of how the funds were spent:

Item Total Cost
Laptops (10) $11,271.80
HD Webcam & Microphone (10) | $461.90
Laptop Bags (10), 10 Laptop Mice | $316.83
Total Cost | $12,050.53

Remote Work Plan & COVID Plan Updates:
With the increase in COVID cases in Michigan and Kent County, I have reviewed and am

working on an update to our COVID-19 Workplace Plan that will provide additional information
and training links. The original plan was put together at the beginning of COVID and there have
been quite a few updates that should be incorporated in our plan. Once I have drafted the
revisions to the plan the Admin committee will review it for feedback.

The Township was notified by Miller Johnson, Legal Counsel that MIOSHA is changing course
on the way it interpreted earlier Michigan Department of Health and Human Service (MDHHS)
orders. Under the new interpretation MIOSHA will place greater scrutiny on office workplaces
and whether those workplaces are adhering to having as many staff remote connect as possible.

A new schedule has been created which will rotate staff in the office and remotely while still
providing coverage to make sure all services are being offered at a high level. With the purchase



of the laptops through the CRLGG the Township is able to offer a better remote connection
setup. This will improve even further once the new server is installed.

New Server Install Update:
The new server will be installed on November 30™ and the entire process will be completed by

December 2™, Staff will be able to continue to access the server throughout but there will be
small disruptions throughout the process.

Assessing Office Re-Configuration:

Staff is working with Ben Thomet on purchasing office furniture that will allow the assessing
department to re-configure its office to better space employees. Currently two of the assessing
department employees are required to sit within 6 feet of each other throughout the entire day.
There is no ability to install barriers between these two employees which has required us to look
at re-configuring the office space. The office furniture is a mixture of used and new furniture
from Custer that matches the existing furniture for a cost of $1,736.00. There will be additional
cost for Mr. Thomet to install the furniture. The cost to reconfigure this office will be covered
under funding through the CARES Act grant from Kent County.

Captioning for Virtual Board Meetings:
The Township has utilized Dynamic Captioning for all of its captioning needs since the

Township began holding virtual meetings. I have been communicating with other municipalities
on how they handle access or closed captioning. Both Cascade Township and Kentwood
indicated that they include a notice on their posting directing individuals who need additional
services to contact the Michigan Relay Service by dialing 711. Hamilton Relay provides
telecommunications relay services for the state of Michigan including TTY, Voice Carry Over
(VCQ), Hearing Carry Over (HCO), Speech-to-Speech (STS), Spanish and CapTel. When a
citizen contacted Michigan Relay, a communication assistant will connect on the phone and they
will relay the meeting verbally.

Utilizing Michigan Relay will be a significant cost savings. Through the beginning of November,
the Township has spent $4,200 on this service.

Amy Van Andel Library and Community Center Operations:

I have been compiling information from other communities that host KDL branches in their
community as well as reviewing the information that was previously put together by Jim Ferro,
Planning Director so staff can put together a game plan to move forward with operating the
building beginning in January. Through my research I have received a number of requests for
proposal documents related to cleaning services. Staff will review these RFP documents and
determine what language to include in an RFP for our needs.

Once the RFP is complete, I will present it to the Township Board for Final Approval before it is
distributed. I anticipate this taking place at the December 14, 2020 meeting.

Sign Committee Update:
The sign committee has received additional feedback related to the library sign and is continuing
to meet to review the revised signage.




Garland Installation on Downtown Street Lights:

The garland was installed throughout the Village over this past week. There are a number of
lights that are not working on the poles. Colin from Building & Grounds will be reviewing each
of the poles to see why the lights on some poles are not working.

Phone System E-911 Compliance:

The current phone system needs to be re-programmed to become E-911 compliant prior to
December 31, 2020. While the is Township currently reviewing the phone system for an
upgrade, that process will stretch into early 2021 for completion. [ am working with BSB to
ensure compliance prior to the deadline.

Township Purchase Policy Update:

Unfortunately, with a number of other projects currently going on, this has moved to the back
burner. I expect being able to take a draft of the policy to the Admin committee in December and
potentially have the Township Board review the policy in January.

DDA Winter Lighting Public/Private Partnership

The Downtown Development Authority has approved $20,000 in funding for the current year for
a public/private partnership to have 30 Frasier Fir trees with lights and a life size lit deer display
installed in downtown Ada. The project will also have the trees lit and they will be located close
to existing outlets on light poles throughout the village. The goal behind the display is to bring
people to downtown Ada and get them into the shops. The lights and deer may be used again
annually and the DDA would need to purchase new trees every year if they continued with the
entire setup as currently proposed.

Staff is coordinating with the organizers to ensure that this new lighting display is done in a
manner that minimizes additional work for the Township.



X

i ‘® _:.:
1 \ _.' ,."uﬁ'

o
.@h ; \‘}r

Ada Twp

1
®* Total Calls for Service: 329 (9th) e @@

= Total Traffic Stops: 185 (6th)

Total Reported Offenses: 59 (13th)

Top 3 Calls For Service: @ 02.
1. Alarm (64 Calls)

2. Suspicious Condition/Noise/Subject {30 Calls)
3. Assist (28 Calls)

Top 3 Repeat Call Addresses_: e 3.
1. 400 Blk Adaway Ave SE {8 Calls)

2. 7100 Blk E Fulton St {6 Calls)
3. 7100 Blk Driftwood Dr SE (5 Calis)

Top 3 Responding Units: -io

1. 4321 (82 Calls)
2. 4425 (64 Calis)
3. 4223(62 Calls)

Avg. # of Units Assigned Per Call: 1.73
5
Avg. Hold Time: 9 Min, 44 Seconds @ @@
6
Avg Response Time: 22 Min, 33 Seconds e @@

7
Top 3 Crimes e @@

1. Intimidation / Stalking - 8
2.  Obstructing Justice- 7
3. Fraud-7

o Total Detective Bureau Time: 70 Hours (10%)

1,800
1,600
1400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200
0
2017 puiit.] 2019 200

XII-E

Kent County Sheriff's Office
Ada Twp
7/1/20 - 9/30/20

Calls for Service “Hotspot” Map

4 g

T

g
I‘{“‘G i

sk

[ Low Density
[ Medium

[] Medium High . )
EHigh Density  Click on flame for hotspot details

450
430
410
390
370
3so
330
310

270

2nd 3rd dth

— 017 e—D018 2019 2010




	DOC000
	DOC001
	DOC002
	DOC003
	DOC004
	DOC005
	DOC006
	DOC007
	DOC008
	DOC009
	DOC010
	Ross Leisman Appointment to GVMC.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	Nonnas outdoor seating.pdf
	MEMORANDUM




